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Chicago, Illinois 60603 I A
Telephore: (312) 853-7000 \

Attorneys For Defendants
Random House, Inc. and
Doulrleday & C’ompany, Inc.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

v 06-01930 Mty (SSx)

GARRETT HAUENSTEIN and JEAN ) Case No.
TAYLOR, as individually and on behaif ) ,
of a class of those similarly situated, ) NOTICE OF REMOVAL

Plaintiffs, g

- ;

)

JAMES FREY, BIG JIM INDUSTRIES, }
INC., RANDOM HOUSE, INC,, }
DOUBLEDAY & COMPANY, INC,, )
and Does 1-30, inclusive, }
Defendants. ;

)

_ )

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
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NOTICE OF REMOVAL

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1332 and 1446, as amended int relevant part by
the Class Action Fairness Act of 2005, defendants Doubleday & Company, Inc.
(“Doubleday”) and Random [House, Inc. (“Random House™) (collectively
“Defendants”) hereby remove to this Courl the above-styled action, pending as Case
No. BC346567 in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los
Angeles (“the State Court Action”). As grounds for removal, Defendants states as
follows:

Factual Background

1, On January 27, 2006, Plaintiffs Garrett Hauenstein and Jean Taylor
(collécl::ively “Plaintiffs”) filed the State Court Action in the Superior Court of the
State of California for the County of Los Angeles.

2. Defendant Random House was served with a summons and
complaini (“Cmplt.”) on February 6, 2006. Defendant Doubleday has not yet been
served in this action.

3. The complaint arises out of the publishing and marketing of the
book “A Million Little Pieces™ (the “Book™) written by defendant James Frey.
(Cmplt, Y 31). |

4, Plaintift’s complaint contains five counts, which seek reliet against
Defendants for alleged violations of the Consumer Legal Remedies Act {Count 1), for
Unfair Business Practices (Count II), for violations of the Business and Pfﬁfe:gsiam
Code Section 17500 (Count II), for Negligent Misrepresentation { Count [V}, and for
Fraud (Count V).

5. Plaintiffs are both citizens of the State of Califorma. (Crplt. 4 9-
10). |

. Defendant Random House is a corporation orgamized and existing
under the laws of the State of New York, with its principal place of business in New

York, New York, and thus is a citizen of New York for these purposcs.

2
NOTICE OF REMOVAL




Ulese OB ovr@IDEDRBM  DDoomeshP5t2  Fitsi7DBAMG — FRepe 4 affa?

1 7. Defendant Doubleday is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws bf the State of New York with its principal place of business in New
York, New York, and thus is a citizen of New York for these purposes.

8. Defendant Frey is a citizen of the State of New York.

9. Plaintiffs seek to pursue their ¢claims on behalf of a class of
California residents who purchased the Book “from the time it was initially published
through the present.” (Cmplt. §32).

-J f=2 L R - N el b

£

Federal Jurisdiction under the Class Action Fairness Act

9 10.  Application of CAFA. The Court has original jurisdiction of this
10 {| case pursuant to the Class Action Faimess Act of 2005 (“CAFA” or “the Act™).
11 {|CAFA creates federal jurisdiction over lawsuits in which “the matter in coniroversy
12 {| exceeds the sum or value of $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs, and is a class
13 [|action tn which . . . any member of a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different
14 [| from any defendant,” and the number of members of all proposed plamtiff classes
15 ||exceeds 100, 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2)(A) and (d)(S).1 As explained below, each of

16 1| these crileria are met here,

17 - 11.  Amount in Controversy, The aggregate amount in controversy in

18 [ithis case exceeds $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs. Plaintffs seek o

19 {{recover under California’s Consumer Legal Remedies Act, for Unfair Business

20 {| Practices and for violations of the Business and Professions Code Section 17500. In
21 |{addition, Plaintiffs seek to recover for Negligent Misrepresentation and for Fraud.” In
22 {| addition to injunctive relief seeking to have defendants enjoined “from engaging in

23 || similar unlawful acts or pracll:iccs in the future,” Plaintiffs seck “*all ascertainable

24

! CAFA applies to any action commencing on ot after February 18, 2005 - the date when CAFA, was
25 |{enacted. See CAFA § 9 (“The amendments made by this Act shall apply to any civii action

commended on or after the date of enactment of this Act.”)

% | % Defendants deny that Plaintiffs have stated a claim or that centification of a statewide or nationwide

27 || class would be appropriate. Defendants f‘unhar deny that Plaintiffs or any putative class member is
: entitled to any relief whatsoever.
28
3
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amounts, losses, refunds, including the purchase price paid for A Million Little Pieces,
and statutorily permissible damages, attorneys’ fees, expenses, and costs.” (Craplt. pp.
18). Based on estimates of sales of the Book in California, the amount in controversy
in this achon exceeds the $3,000,000 threshold. (Declaration of Donald Weisberg,
Exhibit A hereto, at 4 6.) The Book was gold in both a hardcover edition (with a
suggested refail price of $22.95) and a paperback edition (with a sugpested retail price
of $14.95). Id. at §4. More than an estimated 26,000 hardback copies of the Book
were sold to coﬁsumers in California. /d. at¥ 5. More than an estimated 350,000
paperback copies were sold to consumers in California. Jd. These figures sﬁggest that
in excess of $5,000,000 15 at issue in this case.

12 Citizenship of the Parties. There is diversity of citizenship

between a members of the putative class and defendants Random House and
Doubleday:

a. Plaintiffs and the alleged putative class members are citizens
of California.

b. Defendants Doubleday and Random House are New York
corporations with their principal places of busimess in New York, New
York, and thus are citizens of New York for these purposes.

C. Defendant Frey is a resident of the State of New York.

d. Accordingly, this action is a class action where “any
member of a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different from any
defendant.” 28 U.S8.C. § 1332(d)(2)(A).

13. Nuimber of Class Members. As the above figures indicate, there
are more than 100 class membets. _
14.  Mandatory Jurisdiction. Federal junsdiction over this action is

mandatory, not permissive. CAFA classifies qualifying class actions (i.e., ones in
which the $5. million amount-in-controversy is met) by the nutnber of class members

located in the state where the action is filed and the citizenship of the defendants.
- 4
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Although more than 2/3 of the class members are located in the state of California, the
provision of CAFA which requires a court to decline jurisdiction does not apply here
because neither of the primary defendants (i.e., Random House and Frey) are citizens
of the state of California. See 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(4). Even if one of the defendants
in this action were a resident of California, the Court still could not decline
jurisdiction because, prior to the filing of this action, a class action alleging the same
or similar factual allegations was brought against defendants Random House and Frey.
See More v, Frey. et al., No, 06 CH 00772, Circuit Court of Cook County, lllingis
(Yanuary 12, 2006); 28 U.8.C. § 1332()(3NAXii).}

Procedural Matters

15. Removal is Timely. A notice of removal may be filed within 30
days after the defendant receives a copy of the initial pleading, motion, or other paper
from which it may be ascertained that the case is removable. 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b).
The Umted States Supreme Court has held that the 30-day peniod prescribed in section
1446(b) runs from the date of formal service of the complaint. Murphy Bros., Inc. v.
Michetti Pipe Stringing, Inc., 526 U.S. 344, 355-56 (1999). Here, Random House was
served on February 6, 2006. This nolice of removal 1s thus timely, as the 30-day
period for removal docs not expire until March 9, 2006. :

16. Mﬂgpﬂgﬂ. This Court is part of the “district and
division embracing the place where” the State Court Action was filed — Los Angeles
County, California. 28 U.5.C. § 1446(a).

17.  Consent Not Required. Pursuant to 28 U.5.C. § 1453(b), the
consent of other defendants to this removal is not required.

18.  Pleadings and Process. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(n), attached

hereto as Exhibit B is “a copy of all process, pleadings, and orders served upon™

* The More case has also besn removed and is currently pending before the United Slales District
Court for the Northem District of lllinois, Eastern Division. -

3
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defendant Random House. Defendants have not answered or otherwise filed a
responsive pleading o the Complaint.

19.  Filing and Service. A copy of this Notice of Removal is being

filed with the Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of
Los Angeles, and is being served on all counsel of record, consistent with 28 U.S.C. §
1446(d). The Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los Angeles
1s located within this district, '
WHEREFORE, defendants Doubleday & Company, Inc. and Random

House, Inc, respectfully remove this action, now pending in the Superior Court of the
State of California for the County of Los Angeles, to the United States District Court
[ for the Central District of California.
Dated: February 21, 2006 Respectfully submitted,

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

By: QM /mef\a
Tepmifer Al Ratner
torneys For Defendants
andom [House, Inc. and Doubleday &
Lompany, Inc.

. :
NOTICE OF REMOVAL




G PO o OMMEDRIBM Dbooomeanf5ld HHiei@7DB2NG — Fape Baife7

EXHIBIT A




l'l

G POB o OMMEDRIBM Dbooomeanf5td HHiei@7DB2ND  Fape Daife7

DECLARATION OF DONALD WEISBERG

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, Donald Weisberg declares and states as follows:
l. My name is Donald Weisberg, [ am over the age of 21 and am competent
to testily as to the stalements sct forth in this declaration.
2. I amn currently the Executive-Vice President and Chief Operating Officer,
North Amenca of Random House, Inc. ("Random House™), a position I have held since
November 2001, In my position, I am familiar with sales figures for books published by
Random House and its related corporate entities.
3 I am familiar with the book “A Million Little Fieces,” by James Frey. In
2003, “A Million Little Pieces” was published in hardcover by Nan A. Talese, an imprint of
Doubleday, a division of Random House. In 2003, “A Million Little Pieces™ was published in
paperback by Anchor Books, a division of Random House,
4. The suggested tetail price of the hardcover edition of the boak was $22.95.
The suggested retail price for the paperback edition of the book was §14.95.
5. [ have reviswed sales figures for “A Million Little Pieces™ maintained by
Random House in the normal and ordinary course of its business. [ have also reviewed retail

“point of sales” data pravided by certain third-partics. Based on this data, 1 estimate that as of

January 7, 2006: (1) more than 350,000 copies of the papetback edition of “A Million Litile

Pieces™ were sold to consumers in California; and (2) more than 26,000 copies of the hardcover

edition of “A Million Little Picces” were sold to consumers in California,
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6. Based on this sales data and the suggested retail prices listed above, the
101zl amount of sales to consumers in California of “A Million Little Pieces” exceeds

$5,000,000.

[ dectare under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct.

Exccuted On fidreary i 2006 2t MEW YoRY, MW York .

0 ()

Donald Weisberg
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Hector G, Gancedo (SBN 132139) CONFORMED COPY

Amy M, Boombhawwer (SON 221869) £ CRICINALFILED
Chrissopher W, Taylor (SBN 236245) Los Sndeies Suposer Goutl
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144 W. Colorado Boulevard JBN 2 7 2006
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SUPERIOR CQURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF 1.0S ANGELES

i AT .‘?
Case Na ﬁ'”' R

(WoH

.

GARRETT HAUENSTEIN and JEAN
TAYLOR, as individuals and on behall ol a
class of those similacly situated; CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
DAMAGES AND EQUMTABLE RELIEY

Plaintiifs, BASED ON:

vs. t. Violation of California Civil Code

Section 1750, ef seq.
JAMES FREY, BIG JIM INDUSTRIES,
INC., RANDOM HOUSE, INC.,, 2. Violation of Business and Professions
Code sectior 17200, e seq.

DOES | through 50, inclusive,
3. Vielanosn of Business and Prafessions
Defendants, Code seclion 17500, ef seq.

4. Negligent Misrepresentation

5. Fraud

Juty Trial Demanded

' e e et V! g g e et Nl gl Nt Mgt g ot Nt At g

AN allegations made im this Complaint are based upon information and belel except
those altegations which pertain to Plainti(f, which are based upon personat knowledge. PlaintifF's
information and beliel’ are based upon, inter afia, Plaintifl's own investigation and jnvestigation

conducied by Plaimtf's counsel.

Class Action Compiann
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2 NATURE OF THE ACTION
3 3

This action seehs celel apainst James Frey, Random House, Ine,, Boubleday &

1 | Company, Inc. and Does 1 theough 50 {collectivey

injunctive, equitable and deciar

(N T

referred 1y as “[e fendanis™} for monetary,

atery relief for the Clags miembers Jean Taylor and Garrent

aucenstein epresent and [or (he general public of the Stage of Californta who have been exposed
to Defendants® legal business Practices in viglation of California Civil Code Section 1750, ¢
seq, Business and Professions Code Section 17200 o seq., Business and Professions Code
8§ Section 17500 ¢ Feq., neghyent misrepresentation an

i 2.

d fragd.

This constmer class and private atiorney general action arises from the

il Defe s Frey's ook, A Millioa Lige]-

E
i

ndanis” misrepresentation of Japwe Fieces,” a5 3 true and
i II; honest work of non-fiction to Induce sales, when iy fact Delendants knew the book was a work
P [, o fietion,

. ﬂf n.

RISDICTION AND V,ENUE
Tt LA AND VENUE
LA H

2
3

=R

This Court has Jurisdiction gyer this class action under Aricle 6, Sectjon [0 of the

T

-

Silifomin Constitution, and Section 410,10 of the California Code of Cjvil Procedure. Federgi
1 1 jurisdiction does ny| exist in this case because there

15 no federal question implicated and each
MR Class momber's clnim for reliel wij not exceed the federal Jurisdietional Nuninmm of 375,000,
e 1, This court has jurisdiction over fames Frey because he conducts substantial
2t § business in (he State of California, My, Frey has sufficicnt RiRimUm contacts wigh California and
25 ¥ silhenwise intentionaily avails himself of the aws and markets of Califonia, througly the
23 ¥ promot ion, sale, market g and distribution of products or services ip California, 10 render the
i | exercise of Jurisdiction by the California Courts pecmissible, urder imditional notions of fair play
23 0 and substantial justice.
4 3 | This court has jurisdiciion over Big Jim Indusirics, fac, because it s a corporation
1§ or associatign Authorized 1o do and condyer substantial business iy (e State of California. Biy
8
-'i"f___*%_'m '
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Eim Indusiries, Inc_ has sufticiem minimqm contacts with Colifora and othemise infentionaliy
avails el of the 1navs and markels of California, through the promotios, sale, markeling and
distribution of products or scrvices in Californin, to render the exercise of jurisdiction by the
California cours periissible, under traditionz nations of fair play and substantial jusfice.

6, This court has jurisdiction over Randon | ouse, Inc. because it is a corporafion or
association avthorized v do and conduct substantial business int the State of Californip, Randon:
House, Inc. has suflicicrt mintinum contacls with Califonoa and otherwise intentionally avails
itself of the laws and markeis of California, througl: the promotron, sale, marketing and
distribution of products or services in California, to render the exercise of jurisdiciion by the
California courts peratissible, under traditiona) notions of @ir play and substaatial justice.

7, This court has jurisdiction over Doubleday & Company, Inc, beciusc itis a
carpomtion of axsaciation awhocized W do and conduct substantial business iIn the Stalc of
Califomia. Doubleday & Company, Inc_ has sullicient minimum contacts with California and
otheryize iniettionally avaifs itself of the laws and markets of Calilomnia, through the promotion,
sale, nngketing and distribution of products or services in California, to render the exercise of
jurisdiction by the California courts penmissible, under {raditiona) notions of fair play and
subsiantiaf justice.

8. Yenue is proper within this judicial disuict under Code of Civil Procedure Settion
393 bernuse a substantial part of the acis, conduct, events or omissions alleped herein occurred or
wilt occur within Los Angeles County and in the State of Califoria, and Defendants conduct

subsuintial business with consumers who reside in Los Anzeles County and the Siate of

Cafifornia.
L
THE PARTIES
. .

Plaiill Jean Taylor is an adult individual residing in Los Galos, Cafi fornia.

Plaini{T Taylor purchascd the book on or about Oclober 27, 2005 at a Costce warv_:housc slore.

10. PlaintilT Garrett Ravensiein is an adult individual eesiding in Los Angeles,

L
wal
1
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2 || Noble bookstore,

2

Califormia. PlaintilT Gauenstein purchased the book ou er about October 9, 2003 at a Baroes &

. Defendant James Frey is an individual residing in New York and doing business
in the State of California and the Coumy of Los Angeles.

2. Delendant Biyg Jum Industries, Inc. is a New York corporation registered to do

busincss in the S1ate of California, and doine business in the State of Cafiforata and the Coumy
of Los Angeles.

13. Defendant Random House, Inc. is a New York corporation registered 1o do
business in the Skite of Colifornia, and doing business in the Siate of Califormio and the County
of Los Angeles.

14, Defendant Doubleday & Company, Inc. is a New York corporaion regisiered to
do business in the State of California. and doing business in the Siate of California and the
County of Los Angeles. is a New York corporation registered Lo do business in the State of
Califomia, and doing business in the Stale of California and the Couniy of E.os Angeles,

[5. The irue names and capacilies, whelher individual, corporate, associate or

siherwise of the defendants Does T theough 50, inclusive, are unknown (o Maintifi whi therefore

sues said Delendonts by such fictitious names pursiant 1o Code of Civil Procedure § 474;
Plaintill furiher alleges that each of said fictitious Dcfcnda:.uts is in some manner responsible for
the acis and occurrences herinafter set forth. MainiT wilf amend this Complaint o show thei
true pames and capacities when same arg ascertained, as well as the manner in which cach
fictitious Defendant is responsible.

v,

FACTUAL BACKGROQUND

16, On orabowl May 2003, Rundﬁm House, Inc. and Doubleday & Cotpany, [bc,
published James Frey’s book A Million Litile Fieces.

7. Random House, Inc., Dovbleday & Company, Inc. and author Frey represented

the work as a “Memoir.” These represeniations were made on the book®s cover, in medis press

Class Action Conplaint
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kits, in 11. levision and nowspaper interview s and at pecsoaal appearances by auther Frey.

18 According 10 Random House, Inc., Doubleday & C‘mnp:my, inc. and anthor Frey,
A Million Littte Pieces is a true accoumt of Frey’s edminal past, rampant drug and alcohol abuse,
and inspiring recovery ata Minnesota rehabilitation facility, On this basis, author Frey’s memoir

becami a publishing phenomenon,

19. More thar 3.5 million copies o A Million Little Pieceg have sold. Maore than 2.1

millien copies of A Million Litle Pleccs sold aficr wclevision personality Oprob Winlrey selecied
it for her popular book club. Ms. Winfrey's stamp of approval is known for tuming unknown
authors inlo besi-sellers overnight,

20. On Oclober 26, 2003, Ms, Winfrey interviewed author Frey on The Opeah

Winfrey Show. On the propram, author Frey tearfully represented (o millions of television

virveers hat his memoir was an hunest work of non-lction, Relying on these ropresentations,

Ms. Winfrey lauded 1ie memoir she believed o be true gs 2 “mesmenzing story,”™ Sales

skyrocketed.
21. Amoug the millions of viewers who witpessed author Frey on The Oprah

Winfrey Show was plaintill Jean Taylor, Mrs. Taylor was captivated by auther Frey’s
gurponiedly true story of redemption. Frey's representations on The Oprah Winfrey Show caused
Mrs. Taylor 1w visit a Costeo warehouse store the following day specifically ta purchase a copy of

A Million Litile Preces. She did in faci purchase of copy of A Million Little Picoes that day.

22,

Garrelt |lavenstein was metivaled (o purchase a copy of A Millien Linle Pieces
afler learning through the media of author Frey's truthiul and taspiring accoum of evercoming
drup and alcohol addiction, Me. Hauenstein had receatly censed using afeohol. He purchased a

copy of A Millinh Litde Picces nd a Barnes & Noble bookslore.

23. Random {lousc, Inc., Doableday & Company, fnc. and author Frey have profited

handsomely from A Million Linle Picces. reaping millions of dollars in profils. Additionatiy,

author Frey, just a few years removed from his life as a strupgling Sollywood screennriter,

pitrlayed the suceess of A Million Liule Pieces into numerous Tucrative movie deals.

S5 .+ * Clhss Action Complaint
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i ii ciitical rofe in author Frey's momoir of redemiption. Withow them, A Million Litls Pieces is

' memaoir, including asthor Frey's criminal pasi, his niolesialion by a priest in France, physical

M. Dispite Random House, inc., Doubleday £ Convpany, the. and author Frey’s
representations, A Miliion Litlic IPieces has been exposed a5 a work of hiction

25, The fraud was initially cxpaesed in a lepgthy expose’ published by The Smigking
Gun web site on Janeary 8, 2006. Among the “traths” debunked is avthor Frey’s claiim to have
spent three months in an Ghio jait, an incidem that he infers that precipitated the suicide of his
love interest “Lifly.” I (rwih, he spent only a [cw howrs in jail. The existonce of "Lilly™ and hee

purponted suicide is now in question. Also disproved wag author Frey's clain lo have siruck a

police officer with a car_ in A Million Litle Pieces.™ this hartow ing incident results in a wrestling

match with the officer and the prospect of yrars behind bars for Frey, which fuels the sccond half
of the book. In truth, his car struck a eurb and he was ticketed for driving under ihe influence.

These falsehoods have called into question the wuthlulness of every person and esent in the

shiercations with olher cehabililation faciiity residents, rool canal procedure witham pain
medication, mnd even the existence of facility wesidens such as asthor Frey's Tover VLifly.”
mafioso [riend “Leonard,” other facility residents. These elepienis and many others like ihent

halster the story's narmative and make author Frey a compelling anti-hera. As such, they play a

idistinguishable literally front thousands of other works of fiction published cach year.

6. - OnaJanuacy 11, 2006 appeorance on the naionally tetevised Laroy King Live
show, amhor Frey himsel concedes A Milhion Litile Picres is 2 “subjective reteffing of evenis,”
and he acknovdedged embetlishments and oulnght falschicods. Author Frey.nlsu sated he
asiginally submived A Million Liytle Pieces 10 Random House, Inc. for consideration as 2 work
of fiction, bul that Il was rejecied, and Ihat Random House, Inc. and Doubleday & Company, inc.
enly purchased the book afier author Frey repackaged the same story as non-fiction. Author Frey
further siaied thar Random House, Inc. and Dovbleday & Company, Inc. bad noy decided whettrr

1o publish A Milijon Litle Picges as fiction or pon-Tiction even affer they purchased the book,

indicating Randam [louse, Ine. and Doubleday & Campany, lne, koew or should have known A

-6 - A Class Action Contplaint
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illion Little Picees was not a1 true and honest work of nop-fiction. Duting the feleenst, Oprah
Winfrey appeared via telephone and suppodted author Frey and his ménoir. Ms, Winfrey™s
countinued support enabled A Million Ligle Pleces (o reaain at the wop of the bestseller Hsis aind
Random Houvse, Inc., Doubleday & Company, inc, and avthor Frey o reap additionat untold
profis.

27 On a Jaauary 26, 2006 re-appearance on The Gprah Win{rev Show, author Frey

was confronted by the formesly supponive Mg, Winfrey who said she felt “duped” and believed
the auther "belrayed nulliaus of readers” by making up elements ol his life. Ms. Winfrey noted
ihat her stafThad been nlened 1o possible discrepancies in amhor Frey's ook, only 10 be assured

by Randoem House, Inc that the memoir was trug, precipilating her support on (he Lagy King

P Live shaw, Commenting on the Smoking Gun ¢xpose, awhor Frey stated “Maost ef whal they

wrole is pratiy accueate ™ Author Frey =nid he had miade up many of the details of his li{e and had

¥ - - . L n L]
created a bad-guy pectrayal of himself as a "coping mechanizm.” He also stned " made a lotof

mistakes in weiting the book and promating the book " Pressing (urther, Ms. Winfrey asked ilhe

made up the material because it hielped him cope or becavse be thought it would belp selt books.

f‘\-ulhor Frey responded, "Probably both.” Frey's admissions cast doubt on the trathfulness of

<ach and every paye.
28, Also on the January 26, 2006 Opruly Windyev Show, publisher MNan A, Talese,

representing Random |iouse, Inc. and Doybleday & Company, lac. told Ms_ Winfeey that

Random House and Doubleday editars who read the A Million Liufe Pieces raised no questions
about ils many ineredible cloments and that it received legal vening. She ackigwledged A
Million Litde Pieces had not begn fact-checked and that future copies would caty a disclaimer
informing consuimers of the book’s fictional nature.

290 Alsoron January 26, 2006, mofivaied by the Blalant admissions of fmud ind
negligence made by author Frey and Raagdom [ouwse, Inc. representative Nan A, Talese on The

Qprah Winlrey Show, Random House, Ine. and Doubleday & Company, Inc. issued a press

release accepline wsponstbility ot represcating A Million Litile Pieces 10 be a memoir rather

-7- Class Action Coplaint
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than a work of fiction. {Sce “News from Doubleday & Anchor News™ press release, attached
hereta as Exhibit “A™). Tn part, the press release reads: “[i]1 is not the policy or stance of this
company that it doesa’t mauter whether a book sold as nenficton is true*

V.

FACTS REGARDING DEFENDANTS® UNLAWFUL. CONDUCT

i

30, Author Frey fraudulenily represceisted his book A& Mitlion Litde Picees 1o be a tue

and honest work of non-fiction a1 personal appearances, in print and on televison, including, but

- nol himited 0 The Qproh Winfrey Show.

3l Random House, Inc. and Doubleday & Company, Inc. finudulently represcnted

and promoted the book A Million Littie Picces to be a truc and honest work of pon-fiction, on the

hook's cover, through press kits, promotions, press releases and variaus other media channels,

including but not limited 10, the New York Times, USA Today, Amazon, Barncs & Noble and

! other best-selters Tists.

v"'
CLASS ALLEGATIONS

37, Plaintiffs brings this action, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly
situated, as a class action purswant 10 Californin Code of Civil Procedure Section 382 and
Califomia Civil Code Section 1781, The Class which Plaintiffs secks o represent (“The Plaintiff
Class™) is defined as follows: |

All consunicrs in California who pucchased the book

A Million Littde Picces frem the time it was initially published
through the present (the “Class Period™).

33, Excludied from the Class are Defendants in this action, any entity in which
Defendants have a controlling interest, any oflicers or directors of Delendants, the legal
representatives, heirs, successors, and assigns of Defendants, and any judicial oflicer assigned to
sts malter.

34 Plaintifts reserve the right, upon completion of discovery with respect 10 the

scope of the Class and the Class Period 10 amend the definitions set forth above.

g Class Action Complamt
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| 3. The membsers of the Class are 0 numerous and geographically diverse that

2 ! poinder of all of thom is impraclicalﬁle. Maintilfs balieve, aad therefore aver, that thare are more
% i thanens of thousands of mcibers of the Class within California and a muitiple thereof

4 3 nationwide.

5 36, Plaintif¥s, who ane members of the Class as indicated, have suffcred harm, oee

& 1 commilied to pursuing this action, and have retained competent counsel experienced in class

~d

action litigation and in liliganon of this nature. Accordingly, Plaimifis are adequate

& # representalives of the Class because (hey have the same interests as all the members of the Class,
9l their ckiims are 1ypical of the ckiimis of the members of lhn.: Class, and they witl fairly and

40 ¥ adequately protect the interests of the Class. _

37 There are questions of taw and fact common 1o, members of the Class that

i § predominate over any questions affeciing any individual members including. intge akia. the

'3 g following:

14 (1)  Whether Defendants’ false and/or misleading slalements of factand

ih § public;

$ (b} Whether Defendants®, by their conduct as set {orth hercin, has engaged i

{8 || wnlair, deceptive, untrue, or misleading statemcnts about the inuhfuiness of A Million Litile
il Piecgs; |

i} (¢}  Whether Defendants’ conduct caused damages for which Defendan(s arc
21 || liable;

.22 (d)  Wheller, as a resull of Defendants’ misconduct, Plaintill and the Class are
23 { entitled to damages, restitution, injunctive, equitable and other relief, and the amount and nalure
24 i of such relief, ' .

25 ©3m, The tikelihood ihat individual members of the Class will prosecute sepasmite and

jﬁ individual actions is remote due to the elstively smnll — albeit substantial in the aggeepate

27 || actual and potential damages ta be sulfered by each member of the Class compared 10 the losses

-9 Chiss Action Complaint
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suflered by the Class as a whole compared te the burden and ex pensic of prosecuting htigation of
2 || this natuee and magnitude. Plamntitf cnvistons no difficulty in the management of this actionas a

3 ¢ Class Action.

4 | 39, For the reasons stited above, a Class Action is supcrior to other available

5 {f methods for the fair and efficieat adjudication of the controversy.

2 v,

~ed

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

T

40, Plainli 75 assert claims in this action as 2 private attorney general on hehall of
9 § members of the general public residing withia the State of California pursuant to Califoriia
(usiness and Professions Code section 17204 in order 1o ¢njoin defendants from engawing in the

LE ) unfair, unlawful and deceplive business practices alleged in ihis Complaint and te requare

Defendints to sel up a cestitutionary acoownt 1o disgorge and restore to {he members of the
£3 8 penceal public residing within the State of Califorpia all monies wronglully obtained by

14 || Defendanis through thetr uskaw ful business practices. A private attorney general action is

i% ¥ herein as a general business practice,

o Vil

13 \ FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(All Defendants - Violations of the Consuiner
Legal Remedies Act - lnjunctive Relicf Only)

ey 41. PlaintifT incorporate by reference all previous paragraphs of this Complaint asif
21 |l {ully sel Tosth, and further allezcs as fotlows. This cause ol aclion is brought on behall of

22 I Plamtifls and the Class ggainst all Defendants.

23 42, The Consumer Legal Remlcd ies Act, Cal. Civ, Code §§ 1730, et seq. (the "Act™),
24 || provides Califomia consumers with a comprehensive procedure for redressing Dc&ndnﬁl’s

25 [ violations of various statutory rights.

43, DCfend:lllls; mistepreseniation of A Million Litde Pieces. which is a “good™

under section 1761(a}, as a true and honest work of non-fiction has violated, and continues 10

-10- .. Class Aclion Complafat

I 13 | necessary and appropriaic because Defendants have engaged in the wrongful acts deseribed
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viplate, the CLRRA in m feast the Tfollowing respeets:

{2) 1o viclation of section 1770{a)}(2) of ihe CLRA, Delendants” have
misrepresenicd the sponsorship, approval or certification of the goods or services in question;

thy o viekation of section 1770(a)(5) of the CLRA, Delfendants™ acis and
prictices constituie representations that the poods or sevvices in guesiion have approval,
characieristics, uses ¢r benefits which they do not bave or that a person has sponsorship,
approval, siatus, affiliaiion, or connection which be or she does not have;

(¢) In violation of section 1770(a)(7) ol the CLRA, Defendants™ acts and
ArAClices COL‘lSlil;.llE represertasions that the poeds or sérvices in question are ofa particukae
standard, quality or grade, when they are vot;

(d)  In viotaon of section Y770(a)X9) of the CLRA, Defendams’ acis and
practices constitute the advertiseinient of goods in guestions without the meent 1o sell them ag
adverlised;

{e)} Iuviolation of scction 1770(a){16) of the CLRA, Delendants” acts and
practices constilide representations that the subject olthe wransaction haé been supplied in
accordance with previous representations when it has ot

44, By reason of the foregoing, PLintiffs and Clasy members tave been imgparably
hiarmed, entitling them 1o both inuncuve relief and restiswtion,

45. Pursuant to seciion 1782 of the Act, Piﬂinliffs nutified Defendanis in writing,
daded Juncary 27, 2006, ofllhe paniicalar violations of section 1770 of the Aci P'lm'miﬂ's
demanded Defendanis rectify ihe aclions deseribed above by providing complete monetary relick,
agreeing to be bound by their legal obligations and give notice to all allecled customers of their
ntent 10 do 50. Plaintifis scat this nolice by centified niail, return receipt requesied, to
Prefendams” principal places of business.

46, I Delendant fails 10 respond to plnatill’ s demand within 30 days of the letter
pursuant (o section 1782 of the Act, Plaintills will amend this Complaing (o add claing for actual,

punitive and statuiory damages. Plaintifls are already entitled to the relief sel fonh above, along

-Ft - o : Class Action Complainl
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wilh costs, atlorneys’ fees and any other relief which the Court deems proper.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION.
(All Defendants - Unlaw ful Business Practices -
Violation of Business and Prafessions Code Section 172040}

47. PlaimiifFs incorponste by reference alf previous pamgraphs of this Complamt as il
Tully set forth, and further atlepes as follows, This cause of action is brought op behalf of
Plaintifls and (e Class against all Defendants.

48. Plaintifl's assert this claim against Defepdants for unlawfut bisiness practices
pursuant 1o California Business and Professions Code Sections 17200 ¢f scg. which prohibils all
ualaw il gr unfair business practices and/or acts. These statutes are hiberally construed 1o protect
California consumers.

49 . Plﬁimil’fs asserls ieir claim as a member of an agprieved ciass of persons who
lave expended (unds that Defendants should be required to reimburse under the restitutionary
remedy specified in Business & Professions Code section 17203

50, Defendants represented A Million §iitle Picces to be a true and bonest work of
non-fictign, which it is not, rendecing Defendants’ representanons unfa, uniroe, ousleading
andfor likely 1o deceive Plaintifls, membees of the Cluss and the genecal public.

51 Defendanis® praciices deceived consomers whe trusted Defendanis’

represeniations that A Million Litlle Picces is a true and hionest work of non-fiction, which it is

not. As such, Delendunts” representations are uniawiul and constitute an “wnfair busincss
praclice.”

32 By acling as alleged herein, Defendant employed unconscivopable commercial
practices, decoption, false advertising, lalsc proinises and misrepresentation 1o lure consumers (o
purchase A Milfion Litte Pieces.

§3.  The practices of the Defendants have injured Mlaintifls and members of the Class
by causing them spend money on a book they olheowise would not have purchased, and/or in the

aliernative, by decreasing the value and enjoynwent of the purchased book.

e e e o e 4

« 2. - Class Action Complain
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54. The unlawful acts and practices of Defendant as alleged above ronstilute unlawful
business practices within the meantng of California Business and Professions Code Seclion
17200, er seq.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Al Defendants - YieEiion of Business and Mrofessions Code Scction 17500, of seq.)

55. Plaintifls incorporate by reference all previous paragraphs of 1his Conplaint asiff
fuiiy sel forth, and further allezes as follows. This enuse of action is brought on behalf of
Plaintiffs and (he Class against all Defendants.

56. Dusing the class period Defendants have commiited acts of usink and misleading
advertising, as defined by Business and Professions Code section 17500, by engaging in acts and

cactices with intent 19 induee consumers to purchase A Miltion Linde Pieces. The followine acis
P P L il 1

and practices, among others, created a likelihood of eonfusion and misunderstonding in

soantciion with the sale of A Million Litde Pieces:
()  Author Frey fravdulently represented liis beok A Million Little Pieces 1o be
a {rue and honest work of non-fiction al personal appearances, in print and on televison, including.

but not limited 1o The Oprah Winirev Slwnw.

(f) Rapdom Housc, bic, and Doubleday & Company, Ine, represented and
sromoled the book A Million Litile Pieves 1o be a true and honest work of non-fichion on the
book’s cover, through press kils, promolions, press releases and various other media chanagls,
including but not limited 10, the New York Times, USA Today, Amazon, and Barnes & MNoble
best-setiers lists.

57. Plaintifls and other members of the Class relied on and were deceived by
Defendants’ false and deceplive advertisements and practices as 5(;‘1 forth above, and a5 a direct
and proximate result of he aforementioned acts, Defendants received and continue Lo hold ill-
gotten pains belonging 1o Maintifl and memibsers of the Class.

58. b addition to the relief requestcd in the Prayer below, Plaintills seck (he

imipesition of 2 constructive trust over, and cestitution and diszorzement of, the monies collecied

-13- Ciass Action Coniplaini
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and prolis realized by Delendants, and each of thein, as well as topumctive relicl, ncluding an
arder requiring thens to cease from Talse and miskeading adverising of A Mitlion Linle Pieces.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(AN Defendants - Neghigent Misvepresentation)
59. Plaintit!s incorporate by referenee all previous paragraphs of this Complaint as if

fully sct forth, and further allepes as Rillows, This cause of action is broughi on behali of
Plaintiffs and the Class against all Defendants.
60. Delendamts recklessly or negligently misrcpresented or concealed {acis relating to

_the fictional nature of A MiHion Liitle Pieces and represenied it as a true and honest work of non-

fction.

61, The laets misrepresented or omiticd by Delendants were and are material,
62, Plaintifls and other members of e Class, believing Defendams’ represeniations

that A Million Little Pigees wils a true and honest woirk ol non-fiction, and withoul menns to

know otherwise, rensonably religd upon Deferdams” mistepreseniations, omissions and other
practices, direetly or indirectly, and purchased snid book.

63. 1ainnifls and the other metnbers of the Class have thercby been damaged, the
exact aoount of which is presoitly unknown, but is capable af being asceniained.

64 As a vesull of Defendants” peoctices as set {oth herein, Defeadinls ace linble o

Plaintiflz and the ather members of the Class for compensatory damages, interest and costs.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Al Defendants - Fraud)

05. Plaintiffs incorporates by reference all previous pacagraphs of this Complaint asil
Tully set forth, and further alicges as lollows. This cause of action is brought on behall of

Plaintiffs and (he Class agzainst all Defendants.

6. Defendants carried out a (rouduleat schemc in which they made representptions

that A Mitlion Little Pieees was a true and honest work of non-fiction, including. bui not fimiied

to, theough ie following media:

{2)  Inthe February 3, 2003 edition of the New York Observer, author Frey

~14- Class Actioa C nnpl.;i_r;_l




Coase PO ao-RIDREDRIEM  DooommeahlElZ7  Hiet 70BN FRepe ZBalf6a’

A5

H)

26”

Paat
=0

states of A Million Little Pieces "AH that matters s what the feelings an: and what the evenis

are.™ *It's not about all this trickery. When 1 think about writmg. 1 have a very simple fonmuka:
Wiere was 1? Who was Ewith? What happencd? And how did it make me feel? Thosc are the
only impartant things...” In reaction 1o menlion of other popular adthors, Frey stales:”] think my
Approach to telling a siory couldn’t be more difierent than theirs is.” "1 think (hey‘re full of bells
and whistles and tricks and being cute and being ironic and being all this shit. To be honest, |
don't understand ii. H's not how ! think or how | fi | T

(b  Inthe April 4, 2003 issuc of the national magazine Emeriainment Wecklv,
author Frey spoke of the value truth brings to his book, stating: "Books about addicted people are
often written in 2 way that makes them sound cool...and ir's not cool or fun or plorious or
romaniic. s just awful... [w [hen | wrote the Jast words, [ burst out in ears for about an

hor. ) ]ust bawled at my dest Aiding in Frey’s misreprescniation of A Million .intle Pigces

¥ aas Frey's Random House, Inc. editor, Sean McDonald, who discussed author Frey s IEmoir,

stating "His book is not just mouthing off," he says, "which is what James can do in interviews,

And clearly, 1there's some fear that people would treat the book the same way, which wauld be

lerribie

€}  Inthe April 21, 2003 edition of (he Chicaga ‘»‘un-T:mes, author Frey stated

P ol criticism of A Million Ligtie Pieces and its truthfulness, ™ didn't seq out 10 be anything bt a

grest writer. I don't care if somebody calls me a Tierary bad boy' and I don't care ifthey don't, It's
not any of my concern, Peaple can 50y whatever ihey waat about me. And ! know that's gonna
happen, and I'm fully prepaced for it 1o happen. My concern is what ) do when I sit down and 1
work. And my concem is iflll.:an look myseif in the mizror when I wake up in the moming. And
Nty concem is if | make my family and my wife and fhe peop!c F'work with proud of me. Béymﬂ
that, [ don'i give 3 g

(d)  Inthe May 6, 2003 edition of the Cleveland Plain Dealer, author Frey

states:"The publisher contacied the people I wrote aboat in the book,” he said. Al the events

depicted in the book checked ou as factually accurate. | chauged people's names. 1 do belicve in

-15- . CiassActiuthunlplairit- '
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the anonymity pan of AA. The only things T changed were aspects of people that mipht révml
heir idemity. Otherwise, i all e

fe)  Ina May 20, 2003 interview published in the Los Angeles Tinwes, author
Frey said of his memoir, "1 was trying 10 keep it as honesty-based as possible.” " don't think
anyone’s written about detox the way | have " “Maybe other writers have focgotien how awful it s
or maybe they're worried that if they write about how awful it is, Wl furm people of1” "When you

detoxHy yourself, you throw up constantly. You're sick, constantly, Your body is an utter disaster.

i tricd 10 write what | experienced.” When he sat down ta write A Milljon Little Piegeg, he
exploined, 1he trend towaed frony was af fts height, but it wasn't an approach he wamed to follow,
“4 think the best literture, the best writing, is honest and true “ He wrate the meawir, in some
ways, he cxplained, to honor (he people wha'f been in rehab with b, many ofwhom have since
dicd fram the consequences of their addictions. *You have to b carnesi aod seatimental to do
{ha™
(N Inithe July 27, 2003 edition of the Minneapolis Siar Tribune, Random
House, Inc_ editor Nan A. Talese delended e (ruthfufness of A Million Liule Pieres, stating,
"You have 10 remember nwhen somepne is writing n the [irst person, it is their memory as they
recall i8” "And memory is very selective; there's no such thing as the whole story. IT they took a
Yie-deteclor 1est it would probably be h'm.-, but if that person had o witness all the way rhrm!gh,
ma_»,ﬁe itdidn’t exacdy happen that way. Bt that’s how they sec L™ Talese aiso sipted, "Our
Jawyers are sery, very careful."
{g) Inlate 2005, mihor Frey published a messape to individials critical of A
Million Little Pieces and its iruthfulness on his Bisjimindustries com web site: "Let ihe haters
hate, let the doubiers douby, § stand by my book, and my life, and Lwon’y digﬁify this {sic) with
any sort of further response.”
{h)  Onthe Oclobc-r 26, 2003 episade of The Opaly Winfrey Show. awthor Frey

stated, “"If | was porna write a book that was true, and | was goona write a book that was honest,

then 1 was gonaa have 10 write abotd mysell in very, very negative ways.”

16 - o - Ulass Action Complaum
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| ' (1) Onthe January 1), 2006 cpisode of Larry King Live, author Frey

(B ]

commented on A Million Litthe Pieces™ account of his time in a Minnesola rehabiiitation facility,

[N

stating “As I've said and 0 continue to say, this is the true story of what | weai through thewe,”
A ) OnJzanoary 11, 2006, Random House, Inc, issued a press relcase siating

§ 4 “We're statding by our author.” The press release alsa noted awthar Froy's memair was “highly
G § personal” and said that M Frey had represented 1o the publisher (hat the story was “true 10 his

7§ vecollections.” ‘

8 (k)  As ol Januvary 27, 2006, Randem House, loc_'s web she promoted A

¢ { Miltion Little Pieces as *an unconrmonly penvine account of a life destroyed and a life

14§ reconstrucied.”

it 7. When Defendants made Wheir represemtations they knew them 1o be false.

—

1.2

68. When Defendants made these false represeniations they made thein with the
15 4l intenlion 10 Tnduce their cusiomers 1o aci in reliance on the representations made, of with ihe

I} expectation that their customers would so acl.

16 | representations il was 2 true and honest work of non-ficiion. As such, Defendants” representations

FY B were malenal,

15 70.  Defendants had exclustve knowledge of material facts not known to the plaiatifls

19 & orlhe Class.

0 1. PlaintilTs were ignorant of the falsity of Defendants’ representations and believed
Zt || then o be true. Tn relinnce ol these representations, Plaintiffs were induced to and did purchase
224 A Million Litile Pleces, Had Plaintifls and the Class known the actual facts, they would not have
23 & purchased the book. Plaintiffs and whe Class™ refiance on Defendants” representations was

34 |l justified because Defendants’ contlinued their fraudulent scheme of misrepresenting the true nature

25 { of A Million Litle Pieces throughout the Class Period.

36 72, As a direct and proximate resudl of Defendants” fraudulent conduct, Plaintilfs and

27 & members of the Class bave suffered daniages and economic foss in an amount 1o be proven at

' R § Ctass Action Complaint

I ' 15 69, Plaintiffs and the Class porchased A Million Lintle Pieces based upon Defendams’
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¢ proposed class, and appoiting Plainti s and their imdersizned counsel of record and any additional

- fuvure:

trial.

13. In perpesrating the fraud alleged herein, Defeadants acted in a williul, wanton and
malictous manner, in callous, conscious and intentional disrepard for 1he rights of Plaintifls and
members of the Class, and with knowledge that their actions and conduct were substantially hikely
0 vex, annmey and injure IMlaintiff and members of the Class. As a reswdt thereof, Plaintifls and

members of the Class are entitted 1o an award of punitive and exemplary damages against

Delendants, pursuant 1o California Civil Code section 3294, in ap amounl arcord i’ " ol

. +
e

ittal .
' (c
X, M ::

PRAYER FOR RELIEF e

WHERETFORE, Plaintifls demand judgment against Defendants as follows:

A Ordering that the action be maintained asa California stake class action, certilyinz the

¢lass representatives necessary to adequately represent the class;
B. Restoring and awarding Plaintifls and Class memnbers all ascertainable amounts,

losses, refunds, including the purchase price paid for A Million Litle Pieces, any staiwtorily

permissible damages, attorneys’ fees, expenscs, and cosls;

C. Mandating Delendants wo disrorge and then restore and/or make restitution of any
moncy 10 the representative Plaintif{s and to each Class member which may have becn acquired by
Delendants by means of its unlawfil conduct alleged in this complaint;

D. Enjoining Defendants from engazing in similar unlawiil acts er prattices in the

E. Awarding Plaintifts and the other members of the Class damages in an amount

nécessary 10 compensate them fully for their losses, together with interest;

F. For costs of suit and attorneys’ fees;
. For such other and furdier relief which the Court deems necessury, just and proper.
i
18- Class Action Complaint
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5 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
6| Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all claims so triable.
7 I
g Dated: Januacy 27, 2006 Respectiully submitled,
Hecter G, Gancedo (SBN 132139)
0 Tina B. Nieves (SBN 134384)
Christopher W, Taylor (SBN 236245)
10 GANCEDO & NIEVES LEP
]|
12
130 : By:
Christopher W. Taylor
14 144 W. Colorade Boulevard
Iasadena, California 91103
13 Tel: (626) 685-9500

Fax: {626} 685-9808

Attarneys for Plaintiff

9. ' Class Action Complaint
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Tina 3. Nieves (SN 134384)
Hector Gi. Gapcedo (SBN 132139)
GANCEDO & NICVES LLP

144 W. Coloradn Bowlevard
Pasadena, California 91105

Tel: G26/685-9800

Fax: 626/685:9808

Aulorneys for Plantift

SUPLRIOR CQURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

GARREIT HAUENSTEIN and JEAN
TAYLOR, as individuals and on behaif ol a
class of those similarly silualed;

Cnse No.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
DAMAGES AND EQUITABLE RELIEF
Plaintills, BASED ON:
V3. i. Violation of Calilornia Civil Code
‘ Section 1750, er seq,
JAMES CHRISTOPHER FREY, BIG JIM :
INDUSTRIES, INC., RANDOM HOUSE,
INC., DOUBLEDAY & COMPANY, INC.
and DOES | through 50, inclusive,

2. Violation of Business and Professions
Code section 17200, 1 seq.

3. Violation of Business and Professions
Defendants. Code section 17300, ef seq.
4. Negligeal Misrepreseniation

5. Fraud

gt St et Nt et g et et "ogt” e "l N Mt Nt "t it it S’

Jury Triaj Demanded

All allegations made 1 this Compliint are based upoa information and belicl except
ihose ailepations which penain 1o Plaintiff, which are based wpon personal knowledre. Phaint{ls

information and behel are based upon, inver alia, PhintilT's own investigation and investigation

conducied by PlaintilTs counsel,

Class Aciion Cc;;l;?l;
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NATURE OF THE ACTION

[ P

1 This action secks relicf against James Frey, Random Hause, Ioc, Doubleday &
Company, In¢. and Does | through 30 (collectively relerred to as "Defendants”) lor monciary,
injunclive, equitable and declaratory relief for the Class members Jean Taylor and Garrent
1auenstcin represent and for the general public of the State of California who have been exposed
12 Defendoants” illesal business practices in violation of California Civil Cade Section 1730, &
veef, Business and Professions Code Section 17200 et seq., Business and Professions Cade’
Scction 17300 ¢f seq., negligent misrepresemtanion and fraud,

2. This consumer class and privale aitotney general action arises from ihe
E IDefendants’ misrepresentation of James Frey’s book, “A Million Linle Pieces,” as a true and

honest work of non-fction 10 Induce sales, whea i fact Defendants knew the book was a work

of fiction,
il
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
3. This Court has jurisdiction over this ¢class action under Adticle 6, Section 10 of the

{alifornia Constitution, and Section 410.10 of the Catifornia Code of Civil Procedure. Federul
jerisdiction docs not exist in this case because there is no federal question implicated and each
Class member’s claim for relielwill not exceed the federal jurisdictional miniawm of $75,001),

4. This court has jurisdiction over James Frey because he eonducts substaatial
business in the State of Califorma, Mr. Frey has sufficient minimum contacts with Califomia and
othenwise imentionally avails himsel(of the laws and madkets of Califomia, theough the
promation, sale, marketing and distribution of products of services in California, to render the
exercise of jurisdiction by the California counts permissible, under traditional notions of fair play
and substantial justice.

5 This court has jurisdiction over Big Jim Industries, Inc, because it s a corporation

ar association awthorized (o do and canduct subsiantial business in the Stae of California, Bie

Class Action Comphaint
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Jim |nduslries, Inc. has safficict minimun cantacts with California-ancd otherwise inlentionally
avails ilsell of the Imvs and markets of Califomia, through the promonion, sale, marketing and
distribuion of producis or services in Califomia, 10 remder the exercise of jurisdiction by 1he
California courls pennissible, under iraditional notions of fair play and substantial justice.

6. This conrt has jurisdiction over Random House, Inc. because it is a corporlion or
association authorized 10 do and conducl substantial business in the Siate of California. Random
House, Inc. has sulMicient mimimum contacts with Caltfornia and otherwise imentionally avails
usell ol the aws and markets ol California, through the promotion, sale, marketing and
distribution of products or services in California, 10 render the exercise of jurisdiction by the
Califormia courts permissible, under waditional notions of fair play and substantial justice.

7. This eourt has jurisdiction over Doubleday & Company, Inc. because i is a
corporation or association auhordzed 1o do and conduct substantial business in the Siate of
California. Doubleday & Coampany, Inc. has seMicient minimum contacts with California and
olhenvise intentionally avails itself ol the laws and markets of Calitoria, through the prontolion,
sale, marketing and distribution of products or serviees in Califomiia, to render the exercise of
Jurisdiction by the Califosnia courts permissible, under imditionad nations of air play and
subsianlial justice.

5. Yenue is proper within this judicial distriet under Code of Civil Procedure Section
395 becanse a substantial part of the acts, conduct, events or omissions alleped hercin accurmed or
will occur within Los Angeles County and in the State of Calilornia, and Delendanis conduct

subsiantial business with consurners who reside in Los Angeles County and the Siate ol

California.
il.
THE PARTIES
9. PlaintifF Jean Taylor ts an adult individual residing in Los Gatos, California.

PlaintifT Taylor purchased the book on or about October 27, 2005 at a Cosleo warehouse storc.

10, Plaintift Gareert Hauenstein is an adult individual residing in Los Anveles,
-3- Chss Action Comgplaint
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Calilosnia, Plainiiff Gauensicin purcha;;ed the book on or abont Ociober 9, ?..005 at a Bayhes &
Nubie bovkstore.

it Defendont James Trey is an individual residing in New York and doing business
in the State of Californin amd the County of [os Angeles.

12 Delendant Big lim Industries, Inc. is 3 New York corporation registered to do
business in the State of Califorain, and doing bustness in the Siate-of California and the County
of Los Angeles. |

13, Defendant Random House, Inc. is a New York corperation registered to do
business iy the Swue of California, and doing business in the Siate of California and the County
of Los Angeles.

14, Defendam Doubleday & Company, Inc. is a New York corporation registered 10
do busivess in the Staie of Califormia, and doing business in the State of Califormia and the
County of Los Anseles. is a New York compornation regisicred io do buginess in the Siate of

California, and doing business in the State of California and the Counly ol Los Angeles.
| 15, The true names and capacities, whether individuzl, m@mte, assoclale or
olherwise of the defendants Does | thpough 50, inclisstve, are unknown 10 Plaimif who therefore
f suies s2id Defendanis by such fictitious sanies pursvant 10 Code of Civil Procedure § 474;
PlaintifT further aticjes thal each of said hivitions Defendants is in some manner responsible for
the acis andd oceurrences hereinafiers set forth, Plaintiff will amend this Complaint (0 show their
true names and capacities when same are ascestained, as well as the manner in which each

fctitious Defendant is responsible.

1v.

FACTUAL BACKGROUNI
16, On or abaut May 2003, Random Heuse, Inc, and Doubleday & Company, lne,

published James Frey's book A Million Liile Pieces.

¥i Random House, inc., Doubleday & Company, Inc. and author Frey represented

i the work as a “Memoir” These representations were made on the book’s cover, in media press

-4 B " Class Action Complaing
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i 20 On Qetober 20, 2003, Ms. Winirey mtervicwed author Frey on The OQprah
3§ vigwers thal his memoir was an honest werk ol aon-ficuon. Relying on these represcnintions,

15 21 Among the millions of viewers who witnessed awthor Frey on The Oproh

16 % Winfrey Show was plaintiff Jean Taylor, Mrs. Taylor was coptivated by author Frey's

15 | Mrs Taylot o visit a Costeo warehouse store the following day specifically 1o purchase 3 copy ol

20 22, Garrett Havenstein was motivated to purchase a copy of A Million Links Pieces

21 || sfter teaming through the media of anthor Frey's truithfol and inspiring account of sverconsing

23 It copy of A Mil}ion | iiile Pieces at 3 Bames & Noble bookstore,
24 23.  Random House, Inc., Doubleday & Company, Inc. and author Frey have profited

25 § handsamely from A Milljon Lattie Pieces. reaping miltions of dellars in profits. Additionally,

13§ Ms.Winfiey lauded the memoir she believed 1o be ttue as 3 “mesmerizing story.” Sales

4} skyrockeied.

22§ druz and alcohot addiciion. Mr. Hauenstein had recenily ceased using aleohot. He purchased a

1 [ Rits, in tebevision and newspaper interviews and al personal appearances by author Frey.

2 18. According 1o Random llouse, fne., Doubleday & Company, Ik, and awthor Frey,

3 I A Million Littfe Fieces is a true accouni of krey’s criminal past, rampant drug and alcohol abuse,
4 || and inspiring recovery a¥ a Minnesota rehabilitalion facility. On this basis, author Frey’s inemoir

5 | became a publishing plicnomenon,

& 19. Mare than 3.5 millien copies of A Milliop Linle Pieces have sold. More than 2.1

7 | nullion copies of A Milliow Little Pieces sold alice ielevision personality Opeah Winfrey selected |
& 4 1t for her popualar book club. Ms. Winlrey's stamp of approval is knowa for turciog unknown

asthors inio best-sellers overnight.

i I Winfrey Show, Ou the program, author Trey tearfully represcnted (o millions of ielevision

puiportedly true siory of redemption. Frey’s representations oit The QOpeah Winfey Show caused

A Million Litt)e Pieces. She did in foct purchase of copy of A Million Litde Pieces hat day.

author Frey, just a few years removed from his fife as a strugpling Hollyswvood screenwriler,

pariayed the syccess of A Million Litile Pieces into nameraus lecrative mavie deals.

Class Action Comphi;'n_t
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1 24, Despite Random Haouse, Inc., Doubleday & Company, Inc. and author Frey's

.

represeniations, A Million Little Preces hag been exposed as a work of fictien.

3 25, The fraud was inftially exposed in o lengthy expose” published by The Smokine
Gun web site on January 8, 2006. Among the “1ruths™ debunked is avthor Frey's chaim lo have
spent theee momhs in an Ohio jaid, an incident that he infers that precipitated the suicide of his
love interest “Lilly." In truth, he spent only o few hours in jail. The existence of “Lilly™ and her
purponied suicide is now in question. Also disproved was awthor Frey™s claim to have struck a
police officer with a car. In A Million Little Pieces,™ this harrowing incident results in a wrestling

match with the officer and the prospeet of years behind bars for Frey, which fuels the second half

[T = - R R - T V. R -8

ol the book. In truth, Ins cur struck a curb apd he was licketed for driving undet the tnfluence,
11 |} These faisehoods have called into question the truthfulness of cvery person and event in the
12 § wmemoir, inctuding author Frey s eanvinal past, his imolestation by a priest in France, plysical
I3 || aliercations with other rehabilittion Facility sesidents, root canal procedure without pain

14 || medication, and sven the exisience of facility residents such us mahor Frey’s lover “Lilly,”

16 § bolster the story's narrative and make author Frey a compelling anti-hero, As such, they play 2

17 § crsical role in mabor Frey's memoir of redemption. Without them, A Million Litite Pieces is

18 I indistinguishable literally from thousands of other works of fiction published each yeat.

19 26 On a January 11, 2006 appearance on the nationally televised Lany Kipe Live

20 R show, author Frey hinself concedes A Million Litle Meces is 4 “subjective retelling of everts.”
21 I and he acknowledped embellishments and outrighi falsehoods. Author Frey also stated he

22 originaily submitted A Million Litthe Picces to Random House, Inc. for consideration as a work

23 ol fiction, but that it was rejected, and that Random Heuse, Inc. and Doubleday & Compuny, inc.
24 U only purchased the book afier author Frey repackaned the same story as pon-{iction. Author Frey
25 || further siated that Random House, Tuc. and [}uublcd‘ay & Company, Inc. had not decided whether |

26G § 1o publish A Million Linte Pieces as Nietion or non-Niction even gffer they purchiased the book,

27 } indicating Random House, Inc. and Doubleday & Company, Inc. knew or should have known A

St

-b- , ' ' Class Action Complaint
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Mitlion Litle Pieces was not a true and honest work of non-fiction. D wring the telecast, Oprab

Winlrey appeared via telephone and sepported author Frey and his memoir, Ms. Winfrey's

continued suppor enabled A Milifon Little Pieces (o remain at the top of the bestselber lists and

Random House, Inc_, Doubleday & Company, Inc. and author Frey 1o reap additional untold

profils.

27 On a January 26, 2006 re-aoppearance on The Oprah Winfrev Show, author f’my

was confronled by the formerly supportive Ms. Winfrey who said she felt “duped” and believed
the author "betrayed millions of readers™ by making up elemcnts of his hife. Ms. Win{rey noted
that her staff had been aleried 10 possible disciepancics in author Frey's book, only to be assured
by Random House, Inc that the miemoir was true, piecipitating her suppoit on the Larry Kiny
Live show. Commenting on the Smioking Gun cxpose, author Frey stated “Most of what they
wrole is prefty aceurate.” Awmbhor Frey sald he had miade up many of the details of his life and had
created a bad-guy porirayal of himsell as a "coping mechanism.” He also stated *I made a Jot of
mistakes in wiiting the book and promoting the book.” Pressing further, Ms. Winftey asked il he
made up the material becanse it helped him cope or becouse he 1hought it would help selt books.
Author Frey responded, "Probably both."™ Frey's admissions cast doubl on the tuthfulness of
eoch and every page. '

23, Also on the January 26, 2006 Oprah Winfrev Show, publisher Nan A, Taluse,
represemting Random House, Inc. and Doubleday & Company, tnc. told Ms. Winfrey that
Random House and Doubleday editors who read the A Million ] itile Pigces ruised no guestions
about its many incredible elements and thal i received legal veiting. She acknowledged A
Million L jnie Pieces had not been Mct-checked and that future copies would carry a disclaimer
informing consumers of the book’s fictional nalure.

9. Also on January 26, 2006, motivated by the blatant admissions of {roud and
negligclicc made by auther Frey and Random House, Inc. represemtative Nan A. Talese on The
Qpwh Winleey Show, Random House, Inc. and Doubleday & Company, Inc. issued a press

release accepting responsibility for representing A Million Litlle Fieces to be 3 memoir rther

-7 oo " Class Action Complaint
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than a work ef fiction. (Sce “News {rom Doubleday & Anchor News” press release, altached
hereto as Exhibit “A”). 1n past, the press release reads: “(i]t is not the policy or stance of this
company that it deesn’t mater whether a book sold as nonfiction is {rue,™

V.

FACTS REGARDING DEFENDANTS' UNLAWFUL CONDUCT

30 Author Frey fraudulenily represented his book A Million Little Pieces 1o be atroe

and honest work of non-fiction al personal appearmnees, in print and ot welevison, including, but

no! limited 1o The Qprali Winfrev Show,

3l. Random House, lnc. and Doubleday & Company, Inc. fraudulently represented

and promoted the book A Millien Liltle Picces 10 be a true and honest wotk ol non-fiction, on (he

book’s cover, through press Kils, pmm'ulions, press releases and various other media channels,
ineluding but not limiled to, the New York Times, USA Teday, Amazan. Barnes & Noble ad
oiher best-setlers lisis.
Vi
CLASS ALLEGATIONS

32 Plaiatif¥s brings tus action, on behalf of themselves and all others sinuforly
siuated, as a eass action pursuant 1o Califorma Code of Clvil Procedure Scetion 382 and
California Civil Code Section 1781, The Class which Plaintiffs seeks to represent (“The Plaintff
Class™) is defined as follows:

All consumers in California who purchased the book

A Million Little Pieces fram the time il was initinily published
through the present (the “Class Period™).

3. Excluded from the Class are Delendants in this action, any entily in which
Defendants have a controbling ilnlcrtsl, any officers or direciors of Defendants, the legal
representalives, heirs, successors, and assigns of Defendants, and any judicial officer assigned 1o
this matler.

34. Plainliffs reserve the right, upon completion of discovery with respect 10 the

scope of the Class and the Class Period to amend the definitions sct forth above,

-%- Cilass Action Complaint
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33 The members of the Class are so numerous and geographically diverse that
joinder of all of thew is imipracticable. Plaintiffs beheve, and therefore aver, ihal there are more
thatens of thovusands of menibers of the Class within California and a multiple thereol
nationwide.

36, Ptainmifis, who are members of the Class as indicated, have sullered harm, are
commitied 1o pursuilllg_; this aciion, and have retained competent counsel experienced in elass
action kitigation and in litigation of this nature. Accordingly, Plaintiffs are adequate
representatives of the Class because they have the same interests as all the members of the Class,
their claims are (ypical of the claims of the menibers of the Class, and they will fairly and
adequately prolect the interests of the Class,

37, There are questions of kw and fact conmeon to members of the Class that
peedaminae over any questiens allecting any individual members including, ineralig, the
following;

(ay  Whether Defendants” faise and/or misleading statements of fact and
concealment of material facls, to the Class md the public were likcly ta deceive the Class and the

public;

(b)  Whether Defendants’, by their conduct as sel forth herein, has cngaged in
unfair, dccc:pl;u'c, unlrue, or misleading statements aboul the truthfulness of A Million Litile
Pieces; | |

()  Whether Defendants’ conduct catrsed damages for which Defendonts arc
lioble;

(d)  Whether, as a result of Delendants® misconduct, Plaintiil and the Class are
eifitled 1o damages, restitution, injunctive, equitnble and other reliel, and the amount and nature
§ of such relief. | |
38, The likelibood that indi\'idt;al members of the Class will prosecute separate and

individual ac¢tions is remoie due 10 the relatively small — albeit substantial in the aggregate ——

.actual and potential damages to be suffered by each member of the Class comparad 10 the lasscs

=9, _ . . Class Action Complaint
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suflcred ijy ihe Cin§5 as a wh..aic compared ta the buiden and expense of prosecuting fitigation of
this nature and mannitude. PlaintifT envisions no diflicubty in the management of this action s a
Class Aclion,
39. For the rensons staled above, a Class Achion is superior 10 ather available
miethods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy.
V1.

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

4{). PlaintitTs assert claims in this action as a privale altorney eneral on behalf of
members of the peneral public residing within the Siate of Calilornia pursuant 1o California
Business and Professions Code section 17204 in order (o enjoin defendants from engaping i the
unfair, anlawful and deceptive business praciices alleped in (his Complaint and 1o require
Defendants to set up a restitutionary account to disgonee and nestorg to the members of the
gencral public residing within the Siate of California all monies wronglully obtained by
Defeadants through their unlaw{ut business praclices. A private atiomey genecal actjon is
necessary and appropriaic because Defendants have engaged in the wrongfud acts described
hesein as a peneral business practice,

YII.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
{All Defendants - Violations of the Consamer
Legal Remedics Act - Injunctive Reliel Only)

4j, Plaintiff incorporate by reference all previous paragraphs of this Comphaint as if
fully set focth, and Gurther alfczes as foltows. This cause ol action is brought on behail of
Plaintiffs and the Class apainst all Defendants.

42, The Constiper Lepal Remedies Act, Cal, Civ. Code §§ 1730, el seq. (the "Act”),
provides California consumers with a comprehensive procedure for redressing Defendant™s
violations of various siatutory rights,

143, Defendants’ misreprescntation of A Million Listle Picces. which i3 2 “good”

under section 1761(2), a5 2 rve and honest work of non-Iiction hirs vielated, and cominues to

-10- Class Action Cﬂmplnini




Cose PO o RIREDRIEM  Dooommeeh5l7  Hiet@70B2AN — FRepe 4B alfea7

1 || violate, the CLRA in at least the following respects:

2 ' ta)  In viclation of section 1770{a}(2) of the CLRA, Delendants’ have

wissepreseted the sponsorship, approvat or certification of the goods or services i questioa;

4 (b)  In violation of scction 1770(a)(3) of the CLRA, Defendams’ acts and

5 | practices constitute represcntations that the poods or services in question have approval;

é  characteristics, uses or benelits which they do not have or that a person has sponsorship,

7 | opproval, staws, afMiliation, or conngclion which he or she does nof have;

3 (t) [Inviolation of scction 1770(aX7) of the CLRA, Defendants’ acts and
9 | practices constitule representations that the goods or services i question are ol a padicular

10 § standard, quality or grade, when they are not;

it (d) In violation of section 1770(a)(9) of the CLRA, Defendants” acis and

17 || proctices consthute the adverliscment of poods in questions without the intent o sell them as

11§ advertised;

14 {e) Inviolation of section 1770(a)(16) of the CLRA, Defendants’ acts and

5 § praciices constitute representations that the subject of the transaction has been supplied in

16 | accordance with previous represcntations \When it has not,

1% § harmied, entithing them (o both injunclive relief and restiuion.
19 45, Pursuani to section 1782 of the Act, PlaintifTs notificd Defendants in writing,
20 § dated Janwary 27, 2006, of the particular violations of section 1770 of the Act. Plaintifis
_ 2! demanded Delndants rectify the actions described above by providing complete monelary refief,
22 | apreeing 1o be bound by their legal obligations and give notice to all alfected customers of their |
© 23 | inent to do so. PlaintifTs sent this notice by cenified mail, return receipt requested, to
24 || Defendants’ principal places ol business.
25 44, If Defendant fails 10 respond 1o plainti{t"s demand within 30 days of the letter

26 || pursuant 10 section 1782 of the Act, Plaintifis will nmend this Complaint to add claims for acwal,

27 § pumitive and stptutory damages. Pizinudis are niimdy entitled 10 the relief set forth above, along

-1t- Class Acvion Compdnf:;
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t # with costs, attorneys® fees and any eiher reliel which the Coart decms proper.

3 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
{All Defendants - Unlawlul Rusiness Practices -
4 Viglition of Business and Professians Code Seciion 17200)

5 47. Plaintifts incorporale by reference all previous paragraphs of this Complaint as i

6 [t fully set forth, and furiher atleges as follows. This cause of action is brought on behalf of
7§ Plaintiffs and the Class against att Defeadants.
& 48, PMaintifts assed this claim against Defendants for unlawful busitess practices

pursuanl 1o California Business and Professions Code Sections 17200 ef seq. which prohibits all

1 It vodawdul or enfoic business practices and/or acts. These statuies are liberally consitued te prolect
i | Califomia consumers.

v 49. PlafntfTs asserls Wgir cloim as 9 member of an aggrieved civss of persons who
13 3 bave expended funds that Defendants should be reqguired to reitnburse under the mstitutionary

14 1| vemedy specified in Business & Prolessions Code section 17203

1% ¢ non-fiction, which it is net, rendering Defendanls’ representations unlair, tnlrue, misteading
$7 ki andfor ikely 10 deceive Plaintiffs, merbers of the Class and ibe general public.
iR s1. Defendants” practices deceived cotsumers who triusted Defendants

19 | representations thal A Million Littte Pieces s a trae and honest work of nen-fiction, which it is

© 3§ not. As such, Defendanis® representations are unlawful and constitute an "unfair business
21 )} practice® | _
n 52. By acting a5 alleged herein, Defendant employed unconscionuble commercial
23} preactices, deceplion, false advettising, false prowises and misrepresenttion to fure consumers o
24 | parchase A Million Linle Pieces.
25 53, The practices of the Defendants have injured Plaintifis and members of the Class

26 || by causing them spend money on a book they otherwise would not have purchased, and’or in the

27§ alerpattve, by decreasing the value and enjoyment of the purchased book.

o Class Action Couplaint

l 15 50. Defendants represented A Million Litle Pieces 1o be a tree and honest work of




Coase PO o RIREDRIEM  Dooommeeh5lZ7  Hiet 70BN — FRepe 465 aif6a7

4

5I4. The unlawful m;“ls and praciices of Defendant as alleged above constitute unlaw ful
busincss practices within the meaning of California Business and Professions Code Section
Y9200, et seq.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Al Delendants - Violation of Business and Professions Code Section 17500, ef seq.)

35.0  Plaintifis incorporate by reference all previous paragraphs of this Complaint as if
fully set forth, and further alfeges as follows, This cause ol action is brought on behalf of
Plaintilfs and the Class against all Defendants. |

56. During the class period Defendants have commitied acts of untree and misleading
advertising, as defined by Business and Professions Code section 173500, by engaging in acts and

practices with inmtent 10 induce consumers 1o purchase A Million Liule Pieces. The following acts

and practices, among others, ereated a likielihood of confusion and misunderstanding in
connection with the sale of A Million Liule Pieces:

{a)  Author Frey fmudulently represented his book A Million Liitle Pieces to e
2 true and honest work ef non-fiction al personal appearances, in print and on televizon, including.

but not limited to The Qprah Winfrey Show.

{b)  Rondotw House, Inc. and Doubleday & Company, lic. represented and

promoted the book A Million Liute Pieces 10 be a seue and honest work of non-liclion on the
book’s cover, through press kits, promotions, pmlss releases and various other media channels,
including but not limiled 1o, the New York Tines, USA Today, Amazon, and Bames & Noble
best-sellers lists,

57, Plaiatilfs and other menbers of the Class relied on and were deceived by
Defendants” fulse and deceptive advertiscments and praciices as set forth above, and as a direct
and proximaie rcsﬁll of ihe aforemcntioned acts, Defendants reccived and continue to hold ill-
gotten paing belonging 1o Plaintifl and members of the Class.

58, In addition to Lhe velicl requested in the anj-er below, Plaintifls seek the

impaosition of a constructive (rust over, and restiiution and disponrement of, the monies collected

-13- Class Action Complaint
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and profiis ren!;zed by Defendonts, and each of them, a5 well as injunctive rebief, including an
order requiring them o cease fron: false and misteading advertising of A Million Little Pieces.
FOURTI] CAUSE OF ACTION

(All Defendants - Neglizent Misrepresentation)
59. Plaintifls incorporate by reforence all previous pardgraphs of this Complaint as if

fidly set forsh, and fusther alleges as follows, This cause of action is brought on behalf of
Plaintifls and the Class against af) Defendanis.,

60. Diefendants reeklessly o neglipenily misrepresented or concealed facts relating o
the fictional anture of A Million Little Cieces and represented it s 2 true and honest work of aan-
fiction.

6l The facts misrepresented or omived by Defendants were and are matenal,

Q2. Elantiflz and other members of the Class, believing Defendants’ wpresentations

that A Million Listle Picges was a true and honest work of non-fiction, and wilhout means to

know olherwise, reasonably relied upon Defendants’ misrepresentations, omissions and other
praclices, directly or indireetly, and purchased said book.

G3. Plaiatifls and the other members of the Class have thereby been damaged, the
exact amount of which is presently unknown, but is capable of being ascertained.

64, As a result of Defendants’ practices as set forth hercin, Defendants are liable 10

Plainliffs and the other members of 1he Class for compensatory damages, interest and costs,

FIFTH CAUSE OF 10N
{All Defendants - Fraund)

G5. Plaintifis incorporates by reference all previous paragrophs of this Complaint as if
fully set forth, and furiber alleges as follows. This cause of nction is brovght on bebalf of
Plainti{fs and the Class against all Defendants,

66. Defendants carricd out a fraudulent scheme in which they made tepresentations

that A Million Little Pieces was a troe and honest wotk of non-fiction, including, bt not lisniled

10, Uirgugh the (allowing wuedin:

(@  lnthe February 3, 2003 edition of the New York Observe, author Frey

-14- o o © -Clags Action Coriyplaing
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stales or.g,_IMi lion Little Picces, "All that matiers is whal the feelings are and whal the events
are.” "It's notabout all this irickery. When | think about wiiting. [ have a very simple formuala;
Where was 17 Who was | wath? What happencd? And howe did 1t make me (exl? Those are the
only intperiant things...” In reaction to mention of other popular awthors, Frey states: "I think my
| approach to telling a story coukdn't be more different than theies is." "t think they're full of bells
and whistles and tricks and being cule and being ironic and being all this shit, To be honest, )
don't understand if. 1t's not how 1 think or how | feel..”. .

(b)  Inthe April 4, 2003 issue of il national magazine Enlenainment Weekly,
author Frey spoke of the value truih brings o bis book, staiing: “Books abotu addicted people ate
often writien in a way that makes them sound cool., and it's not cool or fun or'gtoriams or
romantic. I's just awful... [w]ben 1 wrote the fast wornds, | bursi out intears fur abont an

hour[jlust bawled at my desk.” Alding in Frey's misrepresentation o’ A Million Litde Picces
¥ 5 11

was Frey’s Random House, Inc. cdilor, Sean MeDonuld, wha discussed auther Feey’s mensolr,
stating "His book 15 not just mouthing off,” he says, "which is what James can do in inderviews,
And clearly, there's some fear that people would treat the book the same way, which would be
1errible,” |

(<}  linthe April 21, 2003 edinion of the Chicago Sun-Times, author Frey staled
of criticism of A Million Liltle Pigces and its truthfulness, "l didn't set out to be anything bui a

great wriler. | don't care f somebody calts me a “literary bad boy' and § don't care il they don'L. it's

"not any of my concern, People can say whatever they wan! about me. And § know that's gonna

happen, and ¥ fully prepaved for it te bappen. My concem is what | do when 154 dowa and 1

work Apd my concernn is if 1 can look myselfin the mior when | wake up et the moming. And

ny concem is il | avake my (amily and my wile and the people | work with proud of me. Deyond

that, ! don't pive a s;-,“ |
(d)y Inthe May 6, 2003 edition of the Cleveland Plain Dealer, author Frey

states:" The publisher contacted the people | wrote about in the book,” he said. "All the even(s

depiclqd in the book checked o as factually aecurate, | changed people's names. 1 do believe in

- 15— C I " Class Adtion Comiplaint
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& maybe it didit exacily hoppen that way. But that's boaw they see it.” Talese also stated, "Ouwr
ay ‘ Y happe i ¥ ;

Milljon Latle Teces and its lruthfulness on his Biejimindustries.cony web site: "Let (he haters

the umn)-iﬁit)’ part ol AA. The only things clmngéd were aspects of people that might revenl
their identity. Oihersvise, it's all true.”

{e)  Ina May 20, 2003 interview published in the Los Angeles Times, author
Frey said of his memoir, "I was rying 1o keep it as honesty-based as possible.” " don't think
anyone's wrilten aboul detox the way | have,” “Maybe olber wrilers have lorgotten how awful it is
or maybe they're woried (hat if they write about how awful i1 33, it'll turn people oft”™ " When you
detoxify yoursell, you throw up constantly. You're sick, consiantly, Your body is an uiter disaster.

! tried fo write what ) experienced.” When he sat down to werne A Million Lutle Pieces, he

explained, the trend twward irony was at its height, but it wasn'L an appronct: he wanied to follow.
*| think the best liternture, (he besi wriling, is honest and (rue * He wrote the memoir, in some
ways, he explained, ta honor the peaple who'd been in rehab with him, many of whom have since

dicd lrom the consequences ol their addictions, "You luve ta be camest and sentimental to do

that*

(R Inthe July 27, 2003 edition of the Minneapolis Star Tribune, Random
House, Inc. editor Nan A. Talcse defended the iruthfulness offn__Milliﬁn Lltle Pieces, staling,
"You have to remeuber when someone is wriing in the first person, i is their memory as they
recall it" "And memory is very sefective; there's no such thing as the whole siory. 1f they took a

tig-derecior test it would probably be true, Lal if that person had a witness il the way through,

lawyers are very, very careful.”

() Inlate 2005, author Frey published a negsage (o individuals crifical of A

hate, fet the doublers doubt, | stand by my book, and my life, and 1 won't dignify this (sic) with
any sort of lurther responsc.”

(h)  On the Qctober 26, 2005 episede of The Oprah Winlrey Shiow, author Frey

stated, ““IF ] was gonna write 3.book that was true, and | was porna wrile a book that was honest,

then [ was gonna have 1o write about myself in very, very nepative ways."

-16 - Class Action Complaint
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(i)  Onthe January 11, 2006 episode of Lamy Kine Live, author Prey

commentcd on A Million Litlle Picces' account of his time in a Minncsola rehabililation facitity,

stating “As I've said and Il contiaue 1o say, 1his is the frue sioey of what ) went through there.”

() OnJanuary 11, 2006, Random House, Inc. issued a press release stating
“We're standing by our author.™ The press releasc alse noted awthor Frey's memoir was “highly
personal” and said that Mr Frey had represenicd 10 the publisher that ihe story was “rue Lo his
recolfections ™

{K)  Asef January 27, 2i]06, Random House, Inc.’s web siie promoted &
Million Little Picces as “an uncommonly genuvine account ol a life destroyed and a life
reconsiructed.”

67, When Defendants made their representations they knew them (o be false,

63, When Delendants made tliese lse represemalions they made the;m with the
intention 1o induce their customers lo act in reliance on Lhe representations made, or with the
expeciation that (heir customers would so acl.

69. Plainiili’s and the Class purchased A Million Litile Pieces based upon Defendants’
representations il was a trug and honest wock of non-fiction. As such, Defendants’ representalions
were malerial,

70. Nelendants had exclusive knowledee of material facts not kuown to the plaintilfs
or the Class.

1. Plaintifts were ignorant of the falsity of Defendants’ represeniations and belicved
them to be tue. In reliance of these representations, Plaintiffs were induced to and did purchase
A Milliop Little Pitces. Had Plaintiffs and the Class known the actual facts, they would not bave
ptnrcllaséd the book. Plaintills and the Class™ reliance on Pefendants” representafions was

justified because Defendants’ continued their frmudulent scheme of nmsreprescaling the ttue nature

of A Milion Little Pieces throughout the Class Period.

72, As a direct and proximalg result of Defendants” fmudm&nl ronduct, Plaintiffs and

members ol the Class have sulfered damages and economic koss in an amount 1o be proven at

- 17 - Class N:iinn Comph-wilu_t
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2 73, 1 perpetrating the fraud alleged herein, Defendants acted inoa willful, wanton and
3 | malicious mamner, in callous, conscious and intentional disregard lor the rights of PlaintifTs and

4 ¥ members of (he Class, and with I»:nm\-'[cdgel that their acions and conduct were substantially likely
3§l to vex, annoy and injure Platntilf and members of the Class. As 2 result thereof, Platnif¥s and

6 [l members of the Class are entitled 10 an award of punitive and excemplary damages against

7 ) Defendamts, pyrsuant 1o Cadifornia Civil Code section 3294, in an amount according 10 proof at

B | rial.

. 1X.

£ PRAYER FOR RELIEF

ii WHEREFORE, Plaintifls deimand judgment against Defendanis as (ollows:
ik Al Ordering that the action be maiwained asn Califoria state class action, certifying the
i% § proposed class, and appointing PlaimifTs aud their undersigned counsel of Irecard and any additional
i4 § class representatives necessary o adequately represent the class;

B. Restoring and awarding Plaintiffs and Clags members all ascertatnable amounts,

losses, refunds, inchwling the purchase price paid for A Million Litlle Pieces, any statutorily

17 4 permissible damages, atlorneys’ fees, expenses, and cosls;
I8 C. Mandating Defendants (o disgorge and then restore and/or make restilution of any
19 1 money 1o the representative Plainii(ts and 10 each Class member which may have been acquired by

20 || Defendants by means of its unlawful conduct affeged in this complaint;

2l D. Enjoining Defendanis froim engaging in similar unlaw ful acts or praclices in the

32 1 futiere;

23 E. Awarding Plaintiffs and the ather members of the Class damages in an amount
74 | necessary lo compepsate them fully for Iheir losses, together witls interest;
24 F. For costs of suil and atiorneys” fees;

26 G. For such other and further reficf which the Court deems necessary, just and proper.
278

- 18- _ Chigs Action Complaing
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1 ' ' X.
DEMAND FORJURY TRJIAL

3

L]

Plainnff hereby dentands a trial by jury on all ¢laims so trabie.

i 4
Pated: January 27, 2006 Respecifufly submitted,
5
l Heetor G. Gancedo (SBN [32139)
@ Amy M, Boomhouwer (SBN 22186%9)
. . Chnistopher W. Taylor {(3BN 236245)
l 7 GANCEDO & NIEVES LLP
g ,
' 7 O&\ l %L/_
14 By:
Chnstopher W. Taylor
l i 144 W. Colorado Boulevand
Pasadena, California 91105
2 Tel: (626) 685-9800
Fax: (626) 635-9208
13
' y Atlomeys for Plainti({
I ' 15-
i6
. i
12
' 34
20
| 2
2
] 5
' 24
25
l 26
27
l 28
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! AFFIDAVIT OF JEAN TAYLOR

* 41 tean ijlor, declare as follows based on personal knowledge and if called upon could

4 lfand would competently testify thereto:

? 1. 1ama plaintiffin the named action.
6 2, P originally conmumenced this action in the proper county or judicial district
7

snder Cival Code § 1780(c) because the entities against whom | brought this action do

hustiness in the countly where the transaction at issug or a substantiat portion thereof
aceurred and at least some members of the Class reside.in this county.

L Execuied on this 27th day of Januacy, 2006.

R : —_—

2 1 &-ﬁ/vx_—] ”"&i’b
{7 i

A {?}m Taylor '

|
AFFIDAVIT RE VENUL
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AFFIDAVIT OF GARRETT HAUENSTEIN

1, Garreyt Hauenstein, declare as follows based on personat knowledge and if cailed upon
4 |} could and would competently testify thareto;

1. Yam aplaiatiff in the named action.
& 2. Toriginally commenced this action in the proper county or judicial district
under Civil Code § 1780(c) because the eotities against whom [ brought this action do

business in the counity where the transaction at issue or a substantial portion thereof

i
S5 f necwted and at least some members af the Class teside in this Cnun}y
K
S Executed on this 271h day of January, 2006
i
N Garrell Heugnstein -
14
1<
7
i
20
a1y
£d
40
2z
16
27
A
i , ) .
i o . 'AFFIDAVIT RE VENUE -
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("'-“" News _fram :
L Doubleday & Anchor Books @

The controversy over James Frey's A MILLION LITTLE PIECES has caused serious
concern 2t Doubleday and Anchor Dooks. [lccent interpretations of our previous
searement notwithstanding, it is not the policy or stance of this company that it doesn't
isiatter whether 2 book sold as nonfiction is trve, A noufiction book should adhere 10

the faces as the auchor knows thent.

it i3, however, Doubleday and Anchor’s policy to stand with our authors when
acrusations are initially leveled against their work, and we continue to believe chis is
sight and proper. A publisher’s relationslup with an author is based to an extent on

trust.  Mr, Freyt vepeated tepresentations of the bouk’s accuracy, throughout

When the Smoking Gun report appeared, our first response, given that we were still
wariwing the faces of dhe matter, was to support our author. Since then, we have
questioned him about the allegations and have sadly come to the realization that a

naniber of facts have beent aleered and incidents embellished.

We bear a responsibility for vwhat we publish, and apologize to the reading public for

any unintentional confusion surrounding the publication of A MILLION LITTLE
PIECES.

We are immediately taking the following actions:

* We ace isuing a publisher’s note to be inchuded in alt fuwure printings of the book.

I pubdication and prometion, assured us that everything in it was true o his recollections.
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- James Frey is writing an auther’s nate chae will appeas in all futare printings of the

book.

» The iacker for all futire edicions will carry the lne “With new notes from che
J )

publisher and from the author”

« Although demand for the book remaing high, we are not currently reprinting or

fulfilling orders until we make the above ¢hanges.

+ The publisher’s note and authors note will be posted prominently on the

radomhouse.com website.

+ The publisher’s note and authors note will promprly be sent to booksellers for

inclasian in previously shipped copies of die book.

= An advertisement conceromg these developments will appear in national and

tiade publications in the next few days.

David Reaake
VP and rrecsor of l’ub“l:i!y
Daunbicday Dooks

ddrak andoupfiousc.com

21277829001

Pussell Permeauk
VI and Dhrector of Publicity
Anchor Books

rperpauldpndomboyse.com
2125727050

Froubleday and Awchor Baghs ane divisions of ILadom Hawee, e+ (743 By, Mew York MY 100190

l 1
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5 Thiscase x 15 iEnot  adass achionr sid,
' G [Ifthere are any known refated cases, e and serve a molice of related case, (Youv may vae form CMW-015),
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INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SHEET

1n Plaintifis and Qlhers Filing First Papers
W eriat aie filing 3 Lirst paper {lar example F] mrnplaml) A civil casc, you musy camplets and file, along with-your liest paper, ihe Crl
17557 Cover Shest containgd on page 1. This mformalion will be Used 1o compile stabshics sboul the lypes and mumbess of coses Med

st complete tems 1 thigugh 5 on the sheet. indem 1, you must chitk one box o the case Lype thal best descnbes the case
3zn Ots both & generdl and 3 mare specific ype of case isted i ilem 3, ehack the mioe specfic one. If the tase has muliple
i zxilion, check the box that bestindicates the primary cavse of action, To assist you in complebng the shept, examngples of

Yag cased thal bekong under 8ach case type i ilem 1 are provided below. A cover sheet must be liled only with your sinal paper. You
A5 redt necd 1o subind a covey sheel with amended papers Fadure 1o (e 5 cover sheet with 1he fust paper flad in g civil case ray
midmact s pary, its counsel, & both 0 Sanchans under rules 201 Blc) and 227 of the Calforua Rules of Court.

Ve Paries in Complex Casas

in compilex cases poly, parkes must also usy the Caal Case Cover Sheel 10 designale whelher the case 1s complex  If a plambif
LECeves e case 13 comples undes nufe 1800 of The Calfora Rulas of Cowd, tnis musi be inchealed by compleling the approprate

Ry
e

s i tzms 1 and 2, M3 planbil desgnates a case 35 complex, the coved shect mus! e served wilh the complant on abl parbes fo
wton A defendant may file and sefve no later than the tme of its lirst 3pprearance a junder in the plainuif's designation, 3

woerg e d sipaton 1hat the case s not complex, or, if Ihe plantdf has made no designation, 3 designation 1hal the case 15 complex

sul's Toet
Aun 1z 2-Personal InjunPropery
Darmage/Wrongiul Death
! "rms.,nﬂj Mataris] (46 ) {1 the
Seil® 1INV S 30 Wstired
st clawn sulyert fo
sofuiralian, check thes derm
ntzigad of Awio)

e PUP DAWD (Personal Injuryl
2, riy DamageWronglul Dealh)

n*.besms Parganal inguryf
Weongful Death
ot Lisbility (nof asbesfos or
wwe/environmental) (24)
Aedieat Malprachce (45)
tie dical Malpraclce—
Physicians & Sygeons
(K ser Professional Health Care
shalmactice
b Py PDAND (23)
euses Liabity (e g . sip
and fall)
menivonal Boddy inunyPOWD
12 13 . assault, vandalism)
Fitentanal felkclaon oF
Emolongl Destress
Megiigent irflicton of
Ematonal Chatress
Qlher PYPOAWD

o e-PUPOHAND {Other) Tort

Bisinsus Tad/Untaw Busness
Pracuce {07}

Cral Righits (e g . disenmnalian,
fatse arresl) (ol codt
harassment) (08)

Trnfamanon (e g , slander, bbel)
{13)

Fraud (10)

inteliecival Praperty (19}

rofessinnal Neghgente (29)
Legal Malpractce
Unher Profeszipnal MakWw achce

{nal rnedical or kgal)

Fiier Noa-PruPDiwD Tod (35)

Empinyaient
heagiul Termination (36)
Firinas }—'nployrnenl {15}

CASE TYPES AND EXAMPLES

Caontracl
Breach of ConlractWarranly (06)
Breach of Rerlal/Lease
Contract {iof vlawiil detainer
oF wiDngicl eviclion )
C:onlraclfwauanly Breach- Seller
Plavwil {nol fraud o negh
Negligent Breach of Conlrac
Wahanty
Other Braach of ConlractMiarranty
Collacuons (e g , money owed_ open
book actounis) (09)
Collection Case-Sefler Flamide
Other Promessory Nole/Colechons
Case
Insweance Coveeage (nol provisionally
complex] (18}
Auta Subrogstion
Diher Cnve
(Ohher Conlracl
Conbractual Ftaud'
Other Contract Dispute

Red Properly
Eminent Domandioverse
Condemnalion {14)
wWronglul Evicuon {33}
- Civer Real Property (e ﬂ? quiat bile) (28}
n

Wnil of Possession of Real Propeny
Murtg‘:llge Foreciosure
Other Resl Propeny (not fruneei
, landlordAdenani, or
frecloswre)
Unlawiyl Detainer
Commeroial (31}
Residanhal (32)

Dirugs {39) (if the case mvolves dlegal
drugs, check tns dam; olherwise,
repovt as Commencial or
Resdential ) :

Judicial Revlew

Asset Foreitare {05)

Pethon Re Aralizalion Award (11)

Wil of Mandate {07}
Wnlk-Admmgiratve Mandamus
Wri-Mandamus on Liriled Courl

Cate Malter

Wiil-Oiher Lymuled Coud Cazse

Renview
Other Judcsal Review (394
Review of Hagith Officer Order
Nobee of Appeal-Labor
Commessioner Appeals

Provisionally Complex Civil
Litigation {Cal. Rufes of Court Rule
180G-1812)
Anlyry sHTrade Requighon [G3)
Conslructtn Defect {10}
Claims Invahang Mass Tod (40)
Secunbes Liugayon (25)
Environenental/T oxe T (30)
Insurance Coverage Claims
{ansing from prawisomaily
compiex casy type bsled abave)
(a1}
Enforcement of Jijdgnient
Enforcement of Judgment (20)
Abstracl of Judgment (Ot of
Caunly}
Confessian of Judgment (ron-
domestc refabions)
Sister Stale Judgmeni
Admmsitng Agency Award
{rol unpaid faxes)
PetlionfCerlificatian af Entry of
Judgmenl on Unpzid Takes
Othey Enforcement of Judgmeni
Case

Miscellaneous Civil Complaing
RICO {27)
Other Complam ol specifed
above] (42}
Deelaralory Raliel Oaly
Injunchive Redefl Only fnon-
harassanl)
Mechanecs Len
Other Commercial Complant
Case [rda-sorimon-tompfex)
Olher Canl Complaxit
{non-loiton-complex)

Miscelanesus Civl Petilion
Partrwarship and Corporale
Gavemance {21}
Other Pelition (ol specilied above)
(43}
Cwil Harassanen
Workplace Viglence
Elderependent Adult
Abuse
Electon Contes
Feblwon for Name Change
Patdion for Rehel from Lale
Claim
Other Civil Pelitron'-

_','!«:-. :.waul e
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LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT
ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR)} PROGRAMS

CRC 201.9(c)
Information about Alternative Dispule Resolution

The plaintiff shall serve a copy of the ADR Information package on each defendant along with the cormplaint,

ADR PROGRAMS

“alternaiive Dispute Resolution (ADRY is the term used to describe all the olher oplions available for setliing a
aispute which once had to be settled in court. ADR processes such as arbilration, madiation and setilemenl
ronferences are lass formal than court and provide opportunities for litgants 10 reach an agreement using a
preblem-solving approach rather than the more adversarial appreach of litigation.

ECIATION A neudrst third panty called a “mediator” helps pardicipants in the dispule create thelr own
resolution. The mediator helps facilitate a discussion in which the parlies reach a mutually
agreed upon getlement. Therelore, mediation altows for more ¢reative resolutions 1o disputes
than other ADR processes.

; The Courl Mediation Program is governed by Code of Civil Procedure (CCP) 177517756.15,
: Caklornia Rules of Courl {CRC) 1620-1622 and 1630-1639, Evidence Code 1115-1128, and
Los Angeles Superor Court (LASC) Rules Chapler 12,

Anmirianod A neulsl thind parly called an "arbilralor” listens to each side in the dispute present its case.
The arbitrator, who is an attorney, issues a decision based on the evidence. Although evidence
is presented, arbitration is a less formal process than ltigation. The dacdision ks noa-binding
unless the parties agree in wriling 1o binding arbitration.

The Counl Arbitration Program is govemed by Code of Civil Procedure (CCP) 1141.10-1141.31,
Calfornia Rukes of Court {CRC) 1600-1618, and Los Angeles Superior Courd {LASC) Rules
Chapter 12.

SETVLEMENT A nautral third parly called a setllement officer, who is also a retired judge, assists the padies in
UCONFERENCE  negotiating their own settiement and may evaluate the sirenglhs and weaknesses of the case.

SURISDICTIONAL LIMITATIONS

MemaTION & Any case in which the amount in dispule is between $25,000-$50,000 per plaintiff, and was not
ARBTRATION  previously relerred to the Court ADR Program, ¢an be senl to the Court ADR Program for
mediation or arbitration by stipulation, elect icn by plainliff or order of the court.

Partkas may volurdarily request or inifiate a mediation or arbilration proceeding, regardless of
the amount in dispute.

SETTLEMENT Anycasa, mgardleés of the amount in dispute, may be ordered to a selilement conference.
CQONFERENCE There is no monetary limit

REFERRAL INFORMATION

&ftar the Coun determines the suitability of a case for ADR, the Court directs the parfies 1o the ADR

Depafment ko inftiate the ADR process. Once the parties have completed the ADR intake forms, a Neutral may
be seigcied,

booAcR e Inm : Pageldl2
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NEUTRAL SELECTION

s Ay select a mediator or arbitrator from the Court Party Pay Panet or Pro Bono Fanel or may hire
serecne privately, at their discretion. Parties are assighed 1o a settlement officer by court stafl.

FrarePAY  The Party Pay Panel consists of mediators and arbilralors who have achieved a specifisd level
FANEL of experience in courl-connecled cases, The patfies {colleclively) may be charged $150.00 per
hout for the first lbres hours of heating time. Thereafter, lhe padies may be charged for

additional hearing firme pn an hourly basis 2t rales established by the medialor oF arbitrator if the
parties consent in writing.

Fro AGND The Pro Bono Panel consists of rzined mediators and arbilralors who have nol yel gained the

ParFy experience lo gualify i the Party Pay Panel and experienced mediators and arbitalars who
make themselves available pro bono. Mediators and achitcalors donate their ime to the courts
as a way of supporting lhe judicial system. It s the policy of the Courl that alt pro beno
volunteer mediators and arbiiralors provide three hours hearing time per case. Thereatter, the

i partes may be charged for additional hearing time on an hourly basis al rates established by
j the medialor or arbitralor if the parties consent in wiiting.

P sl The markel rate for private neulrals can range from $200-34,.000 per hour,

MTRLL

Fer ackchlonal information, visit the Court ADR wab applicalion at www lasuperiorcourt.arg {dick on ADR}).

Parfially Funded by the Los Angeles County Dispute Resolution Program

—
1.
.
i
|
i
]
!
|
|
i
1
.
i
i
i
1
i
i
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LOS ANGELES COUNTY
DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROGRAMS ACT (DRPA) CONTRACTORS

Departmant of Community & Senior Services, Services are grovided to paries in any civil case Med v 1he Los
Angeles Counly Suparior Counl. Services are not provided under this program Lo family, probate, iraffic,
eremindl, appellate, mental health, unlawlul detalnesfeviction or juvenile court cases,

' The {eifowing organizations provide medialion services under canlract with the Las Angeles County

' Aslan-Pacific American Dispute Resolution Center
(213) 250-8190
{Spanish & Axian larguages capabiily)

I Callfornia Academy of Mediation Professionals
(B18) 377-7250

Center for Conflict Resolution
(818) 380-1840

Inland Valleys Justice Center
{909) 397-5780
{Spanizh fanguage capability)

_ Office of the Los Angedes City Attorney Dispute Resolution Program
(213) 485-8324
{Spanish lavmhisge Capability)

' Los Angeles County Bar Association Dispute Resolution Services
toll free number 1-877-4Resoive {737-6583) or (213) 896-6533
' {Spansh tanguage Capatulity}
I Los Angeles County Department of Consumer Affairs

{213) 974-0825
(Spanizh fanguage capabdity}

I
i

The Loyota Law School Center for Conflict Resolution
(213) 736-1145
{Spacusi fanguaga capabity]

Martin Luther King Legacy Association Dispute Resolution Center

(323) 290-4132
(Spanesh language capabdity}

City of Norwalk
{562) 929.5603

DRPA Contractors de not provide legal advice or assistance, including halp with raspoiding
to symmonses. Accessing these services does not negate any responsibility you hava to
raspand to a summons or appear at any set court date. Sae the reverse sida of this sheet for

information ot the mediation process and obtaining fegal advice.

THIS 15 A TWO-SIDED DOCUMENT.
S Y 47 0 Page 12
LR A eeed
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] Whatis lha goal of medialion?

he goatis lo assisl he parlies in readiing a mutyally acceptable a2greemen or understanding on some or all

uf Iine issues. The parties joinlly become the pamary decision maker in how (o resolve the issues as opposed to
the yraditional judge andior jury system,

?u t need an attornay for this?

A

Wil it is recommended o have an atiorney andfor receive legal advice before the medialion starts, you are

L::::-! requited to.have representation. if you do have an atlorney, they may padicipale in Ihe medialion with you,

How iong does i take?

v ace o fzce Medialions generally last one o theee hows, Telephone conciliations, in which the parties do nol
it face wo face, vary from a fow days to severdd weaks, Much depends on Ihe number of parlies involved

o e complexities of the issues. When the mediation Lakes place depends on parties scheduling availability.

e e -

} 5 HAaciaior helps parties. .. A Medistof does not,,,

+ Have preductive discussions +Provide advice or ppinions

+Hoic o oroak inpasses . # Offer legal informalion

+ L0 36 SorHnoversy +Make decisions for parties

riaves uptions that have polential for mulual gain |« Represent or advocale lor either side
- undersland each plher's concemns and goals + Judge or evaluale anyone or anything
iS of their imerests rather than (helr positions + Conducl reseatch

+ Toke Sides"

I,

} Fie 778t three hours of any mediation are ee, If you want lo retain an altorney, a iist of state

Trnraafiar | changes are bosed on income orrevenue. | certified refemal services is at coudinfo.ca.oov which
{5 ey are waived for low-income individuals. alsa has an on-line seif help legal center.
¥
Self-Help Legal Access Centers are al the -
” ingfewoad, Paimdale, Pomaona, and Van Muys
Ywhat is the difference between the contractors courlhouses. nis-fa.org and laffa.org

listed and the Superdor Courl ADR Office?

A

Coun} Personnel can answer non-fegal quesiions
Tnp services offered by he contractors Nsted may be { (forms, fees, fee waivers). lasuperiorcout off
avcessed immedialely, Those offered by the Superiar

©ourt ADR Difice, also a DRPA contraglor, may not | Low-incoms individuals may quaify for hdp from
b4 ageessed by parties unfll a court appearance, of at | non-profil legal organizations. Count Personnel and
dre direclive of the judge assigned to the case. DRPA coniractors have such lislings.

Dispute Resolulion Programs Act {DRPA) Granis Administration Office
’ {213) T38-2621

{The ORP Offica is not 3 Superdor Gourt Qffick. Consult your phane direclory te Jocaty the number of the Court Oiflce on your
LHenons.)

THIS IS A TWO-SIDED DOGCUMENT.

FF ERTre r.u"-ud Page 7l 2
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TAAME_ADORESS, AHD TELEPHDNE HUMOCR OF ATHRMTY OR PARTY Wil nicT ATTOAHEY: SUARE BAR HUMWELER Fannrd br ek 3 P Starmg

ATTORMEY FOR fHime).
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES |

GOURTHOLISE ACORESS.

PLMINTF

| DEFENDANT

CAJE HUMBER

STIPULATION TO PARTICIFATE IN
_ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION {ADR)

The undersigned parties stipulate to pariicipate in Aternative Disputa Resolution (ADR) in the abavi-entiled action, as
follows:

1. ALTERMNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS:

[1 Mediation
] Hon-Binding Arbilration
[ 1 HBinding Arbltration
] Settlement Conferenca
[1 Other ADR Process (descrbe):
2. NEUTRAL:
O Court Panel: The parties request the assignment of ane of the folkewing newdrals from the Courl's
[ Pro Bonc Panel (no charge lo the padins for the first 3 howrs of hearing time)
[] The parties request that the ADR Clerk select the neutral
¥ natlher choice of neutral i< available, the Courl's ADR Office will select the neutral,
[Tl Party Pay Panel (3150.00 pet hour charge b the parties for the first 3 hours of hearing ime)
First choite; Allemale:
Dated:
Nama of Stipulaling Pary Hiaina of Fardy of Aoty ExscAng SUPUIBON.  Gighatwn of Pacty or Altormey

DI Pisiottl [ Defendant ] Cross-défendant

Hame ot Stipulating Fady Harns of Party of Allomuy Eseaning Sipuistion.  Signature Of Party of Attrmey
L] Flamsf? [ Dafendant [ Gross-delendam

[] Addiionat xlonature(s) of reverss

ADR 001 1014 STIPULATION TO PARTICIPATE IN Cat Pt of Court e a2

A8 A . ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR)
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Caso Humber
Carme of Siputaieg Pany Ham of Pary or Atlacney Execunng Shoutdlon  Sagruure of Pary or ARG Oy -
Ifaedl ] Defondant [ Crozs.deiendand
o} Snpulsing Pary Harma of Pady or Allrpay Exeasing Sipaiohon  Signalure of Farly or ANomoy
H T3 Dytenaam 1) Crossaslenda )
ity Party T Hame of Party & Allortey Execulng Shpdlabon,  Sygndtwre of Pacly o Adorney )
Con tetandam O Cioss-dekerxdant
- Harne of Pacty or AHlueney Caeculing Sipulalon Sgndiure of Pacty or Allornay
] Cross defondan
T of Sipaintng Py Hame of Farty or Alemay Execuling Shpolatioh  Signaturs of Pacty Or Atk ey
2k O Defendant [ Cross-detandant
wierd o E g Aiing Farty Hame of Party i Aliomiey Execuling Sipalaton  Signature of Paty or ARomay -
At ] Delgndant [J Cross-defandam
Tie o iikating Pany Mame ol Party & Alorroy Execuling Sipwiation  Signature of Party or ARorney
(T omiamere 7] Detendant 1 Crost defendant
Hame of Sipulatng Party Hame of Pany of Ainmay Execuling Stipufaiion  Smaswra of Pady or Allomey
[raved# (3 Detendanml O Crass-delendant
Hama o Sinolateg Party Nanve of Party of Aliomey Exaciling Sipulalon  Signature ol Pary or Allomey

G 1305
I L]

Cransent! ] Detendaat [ Crozs-delangand |

STIPULATION TO PARTICIPATE IN

Cal Rukes of Courl nie 201 9

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION {AOR) -

Fagalol?
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NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT
| LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT =g g ] —
CASE NUMBER Q)Q, . }I[@(_{) {

THIS FORM |3 TO BE SERVED WITH THE SUMMONS AND COMPLAINE

Your casa is as3igned For all purposes to the judicial officer indicated below. There iz additlonal Iformnation on the feversa tide of this

fonn.
—‘ ASSIGNED JU0GE DEPT ROOM ASSIGNED JUDGE OEPT ROOM
| tHon Gregory Alarcon 36 410 IHon. Wiltiam Highberger ) 406
| Men Alice E Allaon 28 3ta |Hm. Emest Hiroshige 54 512
Hon. Conrad Aragon 449 509 Hon, Jane Jolinsan L 514
] rifn He_f_rm 1. Bendix 18 308 Hon, Macris B, Jonas 48 5086
_ {von @huM. Gerte 42 416 Hon. Malcolm H. Mackay 65 515 |
. Haf;:_ j”"’ Ann Bigelow 23 15 Han. Jon M. Mayeda 12 73
- dt_]fm Laugsan Bruguara n 729 Hon. Rila Miflac 16 306 ]
I‘ " _,:.‘E“ff“gfm Bryant-Drason | 52 510 Hon. David L. Minning 61 532
. Aoe, James C. Chalforyt .| 13 630 Han, Ayrelo Munoz 47 507
l g | i166.. ie'cioria Cheney 324 CCW [ [Hon. Mary Ann Murphy 25 311
z Hen, Judih £, Chirin 89 532 |Hon, Rodney E Meison 46 500
! vion. Ratph W, Dau 57 517 Hon. Joanas O'Donnelt 37 413
l Hgn, Maureen Dufy-Lewis | 38 "2 Hen. Yictor H. Persen a9 15
—— ‘:J!,.{on James R Ounn 26 A6 Hon. Mef Recana LI 528
. - {:‘«:' rat Edmon: 68 17 Hon, Andria K. Richey 31 107 .
i vion, wiliem F. Fahey 78 730 Hon.Terqsa Sanchez-Gardon | 74 135
I '_ __jion. vy Fefley 54 - 511 Hon, Johh P, Shook 53 513
| Hon, Fward A. Famns 69 |e2 Hon, Ronald M, Sohigian |41 . | 497
I Hon. Kenneth R Freeman | 64 601 Hon, Michael L. Stem 62 §00
__________ﬂnn. Halay J. Fromhotz 20 no Hon, Mary Thorpton House | 17 M3
' Hon. Richard Fruin 15 307 Hon. Rolf M. Treu 58 516
Hlom. Terry Green 14 300 [Hon, Jahn Shepard Witey, Jr | 50 508
| B HMon. Bizabelh A, Grives Jo 400 {Hon, David A, Workman 40 414
l - Hon.ﬂui Cutman a4 408 Hon. George Wu 33 W0
Hon. Robert L, Hess 24 314 a5 att
. 3 224 OTHER'
Givar Vo Plaintitf of recard on Joh A, Clarke, Execulive OfficenCluk
i  omrvasx
' Reve e {43, 1A . .
€48y Troeuments fodge Assignenents wid
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Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles, Central District
NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT

The foliowing criticat provisions of the Chapter 7 Rules as applicable in the Cential District are summarized far your
Bsistance.

APPLICATION

The Chapier 7 Aules were elfactive Januaty 1, 1994, Thay apply 1o all gonedat civif cases.

PRIORITY OVER OTHER RULES

The Chagter 7 Rules shalt have priority over all other Lopal Rulas to tha extent the others arp inconsistant,

CHAILLENGE TO ASSIGNED JUDGE

A challange under Code of Civil Procedure Section 170.6 must be made within 15 days after notice of assignmem for all purposas to a
judge, or il a paity has not yet appaacad, within 15 days of the first appearance,

TIME STANDARDS

Cases assined o the Individual Calendaring Court will be subject 1o processing under tho following tme standards:
COMPLAINTS: Al compiaints shall be served within 60 days of filing 2nd proof of sarvice shafl be Ktsd within 90 days oi filing.

CROSS-COMPLAINTS: Without leave of court first being cbtained, no cross-complaing may he fited by any pany after thair answar is
filed. Cross-.complaints shall be served within 30 days of she filing date and a proof al zervice filed within 60 days of the @ing date.

A Status Conlerance will be scheduled by the assigned §.C Judge ne later than 27¢ days after tha liling ¢l the complaint.  Counsel must
be fully prapared 1o discusa the following issues: altermative dispute resolution, bifurgstion, settam unt, rial darve and expert witnasses.

FINAL STATUS CONFERENCE

The Court will requice tha parties ar a status conferancs nat move than 10 days peior to the trial to have timaely filed and served all rnotions
in limine, bifutcation motions, statements of major evidentisry Issuss, dispozitive mations, requesied jury nstructions and special jury
instructions and special jury verdicts; o that such mettsra may be heard and resolved at this confarence. At least § days prior to this
ronlerence, counsel mugt alsa have exchanged Nists of axhibis and witnesses and have submitted Lo tha court o briafl statemaent of the
case 1o be read to tha jury panet as raquired by Chapter Bight of the Lo Angelos Suparior Court Rubss.

SANLCTIONS

The caurt will impose appropiate sanctions for tha [8ilure of refusal to comply with Chaptsr 7 Rules, orders mede by the Caurt, and tme
standards or deadlines establkshed by the Count or by the Chapter 7 Rulss. Such sanctions may be on a party or if appropriate on counsel
Tor such party -

This I$ net 2 complete delineailon of the Chapter 7 Rulss, and adherence only to the sbove provielons is therefors nota guarantee
againgt the imposition of sanclians under Tria) Court Delay Reductian. Carefud reading and compliance with the sctual Chapter Ridos
© is abaolrtaly Imperative.

*Class Actions

AN class acBons areinltially assigned to Judge Vicera Chaney in Departmant 324 of the Ceniral Civl Warst courthouse (600 5_ Commaorwaalth
51, Los Angaies 90005). This assignmentis for pretrial purpases and for tha pumpose of as3a53ing whethar ornot lhe casa is mnﬁun:lhh the
meaning of Caliloméa Rules of Court 1800 et seq. Depending on the cutcome of that assassmant, the cfass aclion case may be reassigned lo
one of the judges of lhe Complex Uifigation Pragram or reassigned randomiy 1o 3 courd in the Cenlral Dislscl

Tevied DL A
WMy Decurmentiudge Assigarrents wpd
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PROQOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

[am emﬁloycd in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. 1am over the age of 18
and not a parly to the within action. My business address is [44 W. Colorado Boulevard Pasadena,
A 91105.

On February 2, 2006, [ served the foregoing document described as

: SUMMONS; COMPLAINT; C1VIL COVER SHEET; ADR INFORMATION; NOTICE OF
[ ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECRIPT;and NOTICE OF CASE ASSIGNMENT

Hauenstein, et al.. v, James Frey, et al,

ot the interested parties in this actien by placing a true copy thercof cnclased in a sealed envelope
! addressed as follows:

| Random House, [nc..

c/o Corporation Service Company

B.O. Box 526036

Sacramento, CA 95852

cr .—.  YIA FEDERAL EXPRESS Said copics were placed in Federal Express envelopes

which were then sealed und, with Federal Express charges to be paid by this firm, on this
same date placed for collection and mailing at my place of business following ordinary
business practices. Said envelopes will be deposited with the Federal Express Corp. on this
date following ordinary business practices; and there is delivery service by Federal Express
at the place so addressed.

1 deposited CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ¢nvelope with postage therear
fully prepaid in the mai] at Pasadcna, California.

A _ BY MAIL  [placed the envelope for collection und mailing following ordinary

practices. | am readily familiar with the firm’s practice of collection and processing of
correspondence for mailing with the United Staies Postal Service. Under the practice it
would be deposited with the United States Postal Service on that same: day with postage fully
prepaid at Pasadena, California in the ordinary course of business. [ am awarc that on
mation of the party serve, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage
meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing in this declaration.

Executed on February 2, 2006 at Pasadena, California.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

above is true and corect,
- (\
LA t

ROSARIO CASTELLANOS
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i - PROOF OF SERVICE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
3 ) ss
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

4

5 I, Rebecca Allemand, declare [ am over the age of 18 years, and not a

¢ {|Party to this action. My place of employment and business address is 555 West Fifth
Street, Suite 4000, Los Angeles, California 90013-1010.

7
On February 21, 2006, 1 served copies of document(s) entitled:
8 ) .
g |i® NOTICE OF REMOVAL
10 On the following individuals and entities, as addressed below, by the
" means indicated below:
Hcctor G Gancedo Esqh
12 Amy M mhouwer, Esq.
Chnstopher W Taylor, Esq
13 GANCEDO & NIEVES LLP
144 W, Colorado Boulevard
14 Pasadena, CA 91105
15 Counsel for Plaintiff GARRETT
HAUENSTEIN and JEAN TAYLOR, as
16 individually and on behalf of a class of
7 those similarly situated

8 D (VIA U.S. MAIL) I served the foregoing document by U.S. Mail, as follows: I
placed true copies of the document in a sealed envelope addressed to each interested
19 || party as shown above. I placed each such envelope with postage thereon fully

50 || prepaid, for collection and mailing at Sidley Austin LLP, Los Angeles, California.
Under that practice, the correspondence would be deposited in the United States

.21 || Postal Service on that same day in the ordinary course of business.

22

23
Executed on February 21, 2006, at Los Angeles, California.

8 Vosgz. Mllomand

I declare under penalty of perjury that the forepoing is true and correct,

26 Rebecca Allemand
27
28
. .
NOTICE OF REMOVAL
LAI Mletivi




